
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call Ben Baugh, Governance Services on 01432 
261882 or e-mail bbaugh@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the 
meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 12 May 2014 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Ben Baugh, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 261882 
Email: bbaugh@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the General Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee 
Membership  
  
Chairman Councillor A Seldon 
Vice-Chairman Councillor EPJ Harvey 
   
 Councillor AM Atkinson  
 Councillor AJM Blackshaw  
 Councillor BA Durkin  
 Councillor DW Greenow  
 Councillor TM James  
 Councillor JG Jarvis  
 Councillor RL Mayo  
 Councillor PJ McCaull  
 Councillor AJW Powers  
 Councillor R Preece  
 Councillor GR Swinford  
 Councillor DB Wilcox  
 

Co-optees* Mr P Burbidge Roman Catholic Church 
(*education items) Miss E Lowenstein Secondary School Governor 
 Mr P Sell Church of England 
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  12 MAY 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a 
Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

9 - 38 

 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 15 January and 10 March 
2014. 
 

 

5.   SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 
SCRUTINY 
 

 

 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 
Committee could scrutinise in the future. 

(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is raised. Consideration 
will be given to whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities.) 
 

 

6.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 
relate. 

(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting so long as the 
question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda below.  If you have a question 
you would like to ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the officer named on the cover of this agenda). 
 

 

7.   DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 
 

39 - 52 

 To consider the Committee’s work programme. 
 

 

8.   HOOPLE UPDATE 
 

53 - 66 

 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on Hoople from the 
Managing Director of the company.  In addition, it outlines the approach 
being taken to jointly review the future approach to commissioning services 
currently delivered by Hoople beyond the current contract term. 
 

 

9.   COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE 
 

67 - 102 

 To update the Committee on current community safety issues in 
Herefordshire, including the new approach to managing offenders, as well as 
the proposed priorities for the Herefordshire Community Safety Partnership 
for 2014/17. 
 

 

10.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

 

 The next scheduled meeting is Monday 30 June 2014 at 2.00 pm. 
 

 





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public 
present if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the 
issue at the time when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research 
the issue and consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s 
work programme when compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an 
item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to 
ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Democratic Services Officer.  This will help to ensure 
that an answer can be provided at the meeting.  Contact details can 
be found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 

5



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  

 

You have a right to: - 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report 
is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the 
officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors 
with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

Public Transport Links 

• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the bus service that runs 
from the bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the roundabout 
junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with 
Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

6



FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the nearest 
available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the circular 
car park at the front of the building.  A check will be undertaken to ensure that 
those recorded as present have vacated the building following which further 
instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to collect 
coats or other personal belongings. 

7



8



�������������	
���
�	

�������� 	
� ��� ������ 	
� ������ ������� �� ���������
�	������ ���� ��� ��� �	������ �������  � !�	�"����	�� 	��
#��$����%&�'�������()%*����+,))����
� �

-�$��.� �	������	��/����	��0��������1�
�	������	���-'�2�����03�� ��������1�

� � �
� �	������	�$.�!/�4��"��5�'#�2	6��!�5�'73�8��	�5�9�-��5��9�����
	�������

4!�#���	:,��������	����	 	6�$.����-�!������,�
�
� �
�����������.	 �	������	�$� ��2�/���		�5� #7��!	��5� /�9����66��5� �/;�2������5�

'#�������� 0������� ����15� -���	����� 0������� ����15� ;���	����5�
/'#�-	��$�����-4�-����0�����������1	

� �
�

���$.� ��!���$$5�'�4����$	�5���4��5�/�2	�������������$�����

�
<%,� /-�7������;�9�/!��������

	
���������	���	�������	���	����	��������	 ����	
� ��������	�!"	
����#	�$	%�����&#	�
	
� �'#	(!	)����#	*���	+	)����	
*�	���	�	!�,�-		���������	���	����	����	��������	����	
!���	�	�&���'���-	
	

<(,� �/��4���!���������0�;�/�=1���
	
+%�	
 ''��	���	�$	%�����&	
).	"��,��	���	�!"	
����	
	

<>,� 4��7/9/�������;�����9������
	
(��	 
�������	 �'�'��	 '��'	 ��	 !������	 ���	 ��������	 �	 ������������	 ��	 �	 ������	 ��	 '����	
�������'����	��	��'����'#	�'	&� ��	��	'�/��	'��'	!������	���	������,	��������	��	��'����'	��	
'��	�'��-	
	

� �������	�+)	�����,	��������	�	���0��� ����,	��'����'-	
	

<*,� ?���������;9����2��-�!7�����
	
(��	
�������	�����'��	'��'	'����	���	����	12	3 ��'����	����	�������	��	'��	� ����	���	'��	
���������	'�	'����	3 ��'����	&� ��	����	'��	����	��	'��	����'�-	
	
(��	
�������	&�������	�������	��	'��	� ����	���	� '�����	'��	����'	��	��� '��,-			��� '��,	
�� ��	��'	����' ��	
�����'	���������	� '	�� ��	����	 ����������'����	���/	 '�	
�����'	 ���	
���������'���-			
�����'	��,	��	��'	��,	��'��	'����	��������-	
	
(��	
�������	�������,	 '���/��	%����	����	���	*��	*� ��	��	������	��	 '��	
����''��	
���	'��	&��/	&����	'��,	���	 ����'�/��	��	���������	'��	����	��-	
	

<&,� �/77 ����;��2���/!�����4������������2/��������2�9�;�94�2�9����2��7��
/�4�-����%<��9/��-�9��-�7��=���
	

� ��������	�����,#	�&������	���	������	� '�����	'����	��� ���	���	����	��	&����	���	���'��	��	
'��	������-	
	

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



	

(��	 �����'��	 ���	 
�������4�	 $��������	 ���	 ����	 ��	 �� ��'���	 ����������'	 ����	 �	
������'�'���	&����	��	�''�����	'�	'��	��� '��-	
	
��	��������	'�	3 ��'����	����	!������	��	�''�������5	

6	 (��	�����'��	���������	'��'	'��	�� ����	��	��'	�������	�����'�	'�	������	'��	��������	
��	&����	'��,	����	'����	��������#	� '	�����'�	&���	����	'�	������	&��'���	'��,	���	
������	'�	����	'����	�����	'�	'��	������	&����	'��,	�����-		(����	��	&��/	 ����&�,	
'�	���/	�'	���	'��	��'����	��	&����	'��	���'�	'�	�����'�	���	��	��� ���	���	�	�����	
��	��������'	��'����	��	� '�����	��	������'�'���-		�'	&��	�'������	'��'	'��	���������	
��	 ������'���	 &�'�	 ���'	 72	 ���	 '�����	 &��	 ��'	 ���	 � ��	 ���'	 �������,	 � '	 ���	 �	
���'��� '���	���	'��'	'��	�� ����	 �����'����	'��'	����	�' ���'	&���	����	��������'	
�����-		(��	
� ����	��	���/���	�'	���	� �������	&����	���	���������-	

6	 ����	 ��	 (�������'�'���	 ���	������	 ���������	 '��'	 '��	 '�������'	 '����	 ���	 ��&	
��'����'��	 ���	 '��'	 &��/	 ��	 ��	 ��������	 '�	 �����	 �	 &����	 �����	 ��	 ��������	 ����	
���'�����	897:-		(��	
� ����	&���	��	'��/���	'�	����'�������	���	�����'���	��� '	
'����-	

6	 ����	 ��	�� ��'���	����������'	 �;�������	 '��'	 '��	� ���'	 �������	 ��� ��'����	
&���	�����	��	�������������	������	:9<	��	�����'��	��������	��'���	'���	799<	'�	
� '	��	�� �',	�������	��	�'	&��	���'	 �����������	'�	��� ��	'��'	���	�����'�	&� ��	
������	 '�	 ����	 '����	 ��������	 '�	 '��	 ������'	 ������	 &����	 &��	 � '����	 ��	
�������������-		��	����	�;�������	'��'	�������������	���	�����'	�' ���'�	����	�'���	
�� �'���	��	&���-	

6	 
�����'	 !�����	 ���	 =� ��	 +�����	 ���	 
�������4�	 $��������	 �;�������	 '��'	
���'�������	 &��/���	 ��'&���	 '��	 
� ����#	 �������	 ���	 �����'�	 ������,	 �������	
���	��'��	 )���	",���	����	������	 ���	��;'�	����	
������	��	��	�;�����-	 	(��	
�����'��	 ���	 
�������4�	 $��������	 ����	 '��'	 '����	 ��� ��	 ��	 �	 �����'���'	 '�	
&��/���	 '���'���	 &����	 �'�����	 '�	 �������	 �	 ��������	 '�������'	 �����,	 &����	 ��	
����������	'�	���-	

6	 (��	 �����'��	 ���	 
�������4�	 $��������	 �;�������	 '��'	 '����	 &���	 '&�	 ��������'	
� �������	&����	&���	���������	'�	���'	72	���	� ����-		���	&��	������� ��	���	'��	
�'���	������	'�	��	�������	'��� ��	'��	�������'	������-		(��	� ���'	���	'���	',��	��	
� �����#	&����	�� ��	���� ��	�����'����	&�'�	���'	72	���	'�������'	���	'����������	
'�	 ������	 ��;'�	 �����	 ���	 ��������-	 	 (��	 �&������	 ��	 � �������	 &��	 �����	 ��	
������� ��	 ����-	 	�	 ����'	 ��	 ������	&� ��	 ������	 ��	 �����	 ���	 '����	 �����'�	&��	
�����'	������	'��	'�����	���'�-		(��	�����'��	����	���������	'��'	&��/	������	'�	��	
����	 '�	 ��� ��	 '��'	 �����'�	 &���	 �&���	 ��	 '����	 � �������	 ���	 ����'��,���	
���������'�	� ����'-		(��	�����'��	� ����'��	'��'	'��	�����''��	���/	�'	'��	�����	
��	� �������	���������	��	���'	��	'����	&��/	���������-	

6	 (��	����	��	�� ��'���	����������'	���������	'��'	'��	������	'�������'	���	+��'	
72	���	'�������'	��������	�����'��	�,	�'���	 �����	� '����'���	&���	 ���/��	�'-	 	��	
��/��&������	'��'	�'	&��	 ����' ��'�	'��'	����� ��'�	�������'���	&��	������'��	��	
������'���	&�'�	'��	��������	��	�����'���	��	$�����'�������#	��&����#	'��	���������	
&���	��'	�����	��	&��'	���	�����	� '����',	���	���	'��'	$�����'�������	&��	��'	�	
����	����������	��	'��,	����	�	��������'	������	'���	�,�'��	'�	�������������-	

6	 (��	 ��'���	 ��	 ������'	 ��	 �� �',	 ������	 ���,	 ���	 ����	 ���/��	 �'	 � '	 ���	 ����	
���������	�����	'��	���/	��	�����	���������-	

6	 (��	����	��	�� ��'���	����������'	����	��� ������	'��'	���������	'�	'��	����'	
�����	 ��	 ���'	 72	 ���	 ���� �'�'���	 ���	 ����	 '�/��	 ��'�	 ���� �'-	 	 �'	 &��	
 ����' ��'�	'��'	� ����	'��	����'	�����	��	���� �'�'���	'��'	'��	�� ����	&����'�	���	
�;���������	��������-		��&����#	 '��	&����'�	&��	�����'�����	 '��� ��� '	'��	� ��	
���� �'�'���-	

6	 (��	����	��	(�������'�'���	���	������	���������	 '��'	 '��	����	(�������'	+���	
+����,	8978>7?	���	�����	'��	� �'�������	!����	��	(�������'	�'��'��,	���	�������	

10



	

� '	 ��/��&������	 '��'	 �'	 &��	 ��'	 �;�����'�,	 �'�'��-	 	 (��	 
� ����4�	 ������'��	
���������	 '��'	 '��	 
� ����	 &��	 �������,	 ������,	 ��������'	 &�'�	 '��	 �������'	
�������'���#	��&����	'��	�����,	&� ��	����	'�	��	��'����	�����'�,	��	�����	'�	��/�	�'	
�����	'��'	�'	���	���� ��	�������-	

6	 (��	����	��	�� ��'���	����������'	���������	'��'	&����'	 '��	���/��'	 ���	������	
����������	���	��'	���'���	��,	���������	'�	'��	���� �'�'���#	'��	&����'�	���	'��	
�������'���	&����	�����'�	���	 '�	��&�����	���	 ����	 �������'���	 ��	 ����'���	 '�	 �'-		

���	 �����,	 ����	 '��'	 ��@����'	 �����	 � '����'���	 &� ��	 ��'	 ��	 ������	 ��,	 �������	
��������'����	� �	'�	�������	��	�������������	�����,-	

	
9�������4/�����.�
�
%,� ����� ��� �:������ 6��$� ��� 6���� ��$��$� �	� �$��� ����� ���� 6����$� ���

����� �������� ���� $�66	��� ��� ��� �	�����5� �	�"���� ����� �	���$� ����
$��		�$� �	� ��:���$� ���$$� �	� ��� 
������� ���� ���$���$� �	� 	

$�� ���
��6����	
����$����$�	�,�

�
(,� ��������������������������������	������$�����$�$�����$"�����
���$��

��	�6��	��		"����	�����������	�����5�$��		�$������	���$�����	������
����$�	
����$���$��������6�	��$�	��	
���
	�����	��
	���66������$��	���	$�
���$���$,�

�
>,� ������������$��	����� ��	�$���$��������� ���6	��������$�	�� �	� �������

�����	���	
�@���$��$��		���� �	����A��$�6�����4�������	�������	��,�
�
*,� ����� ��� ������� ����� ����$� ���� ��	�$���$� ��� 6	������� 
���� �	$��

��6����	
����$����$�	�,�
�
&,� �����	

���$��	��������������$���������$��		�$�����������������	$��

��6����5�������	��������$6	���6�	����$5��	������������$6	���6�	����$�����
�	���� ����� ���$��� ����$� �	� ������� ��� 6	������� 
���� ��6���� 	
� ���$�
���$�	�� ���5� ���	���� �	�"���� �	����5� �����
�� ��������	�� ��$��$� �	�
������$���$�

��$,�

�
<,� ��� ��� ������ 	
� ���$� /�����$�����	�B$� 6��	����$���	�� 	
� ��������� 6	6�5� ��

��	����� ����� 6������6�� 01� 	
� ��� ������� ���$�	�� �� ����� ����
�6�����������C��������	�����	������$�������
	�������	�6�	����
��	��
6��������� $��$���$�� ����$6	��� ���	������ �	��	�������������$� 
	�� 6	$��
%< ����6�6��$������$6�����������	������$,�

�
D,� ��������"����$���������	������������������7	��������$6	���-��������

����$���������	�$�	
�����$6	�����������
	�����		�$��	��$����	�6������
���������	�����A$�$�����	�������$,�

�
E,� ��������������������������$��	�6�	�����������	�����������$�	�5������

��$� ��6�������	�� $����� �� ������� �	� �� �6����� ()%&� ���� �	��
�6����� ()%*� �	� ���� �66�	6����� �	���� �	� 6����$� ������"���� �����
$��		������$
�,�

�
+,� ��� ����6�	��������9�	�������	��E�$��������$���	���	�$����� ���

��6�	����$� ����� ���� �� ���� ����� �� �	�� ��������� �66�	���� �	�
����$6	����	���$$�	�����������������,�

	
(��	���'���	�����	�'	78-:?	��	 �2/�9�/�	

11



12



Changes to Herefordshire schools 
and post 16 SEN transport policy

Overview and Scrutiny 

• Context 
 The council situation 
 Action is proportionate
 Proper consultation
 Equality, diversity and respect for human rights 

• Cost modelling (achievable, realistic and proportionate)
• Response to consultation
• Justification for the approach to nearest school (not 

Herefordshire ) 
• Post 16 SEN proposals
• Effect on families and holidays
• Affordability and choices for September 2014  
• Sustainability  and Sustainable Modes of Transport Strategy for 

schools

Summary and reason for making the decisions 

13



Context ! The Council Situation  

• Savings of £33m over next 3 years 

• Policy decisions in the light of this 
1) To provide the statutory minimum 
2) 2) Where there is a charge it should be at full 

cost recovery 
Reference the Medium Financial Resource Strategy 2013/16 
agreed full council February 18th 2013 

Charging principles agreed June 2011 ( appendix C)  

Context ! Transport 

• Opportunity to model best practice in 
transport procurement by having integrated 
team. 

• There is a minimum requirement for home to 
school transport (distance, safe walking and 
extended rights) 

• Post 16 students with SEN could make a 
contribution

• Other LAs are taking the same approach

14



Policy focus  !

• To change the school transport entitlement 
policy from nearest and catchment to nearest 
only.

• To introduce a charge for post 16 SEN students
• Maximise charging potential 
• Make a more integrated team to coordinate all 
aspects of transport    

Who will be affected? 
• 850 pupils and their families  ( 580 secondary and 
270 primary ) (24% of those transported or 4% of all 
pupils) 

There are 21,400 mainstream pupils of whom 3600 are 
currently eligible for free home to school transport. (17%)

• 110 post 16 SEN students with SEN are currently 
transported free of charge

Currently  circa 1200 post 16 riders 

• Schools  ! particularly those near borders
• Wider residents of Herefordshire

Travel/mobility, costs and  environmental impact 

15



Pupils affected 

Approach
• Model the implications – sound out ideas 

• Formally consult on some specific changes.

• Modify and amend the policy areas in the light of the 
feedback from consultation

• Undertake an equalities impact assessment 

• Reach  a considered decision 

16



The Local Authority budget  

• Net annual expenditure on home to school 
transport is circa £3.5m (£4.6m expenditure 
and £1.1 income) 

• There are approximately 200 contracts across 
the county and the daily cost is about £25,000

• Average cost of a rider on all school transport 
is £800

• Current charge for a vacant seat or post 16 
rider is £660.  ( return daily rate circa £3.50) 

Financial modelling   
• Dependent on parents choices 

• If all affected went to their nearest school the saving would be 
circa £680,000 a year.  (not considered realistic) 

• Assumption ! mainstream pupils ( based on existing patterns 
of parental preference for all other children) 
The £250,000 in the consultation and report assumed over 
time 60% (500) move to their nearest school – 20% (175)  
buy a vacant seat and 20%  (175) make their own 
arrangements

• Assumption SEN – continued provision of independent travel 
training 

17



Financial Modelling 
• The Welsh border consideration
160 pupils max  cost saving of  £128,000 (160 X £800) assumed 
cost  saving £ 51,000 

• The English local authority
180 pupils ( 150 in distance)  max  cost saving is  £120000 (150X 
£800) assumed £48,000 

• KS 4 exemption
£31000 per term per year group 

• Phasing of full cost recovery 
£50 increase in charge realises approx.  £75,000

Financial impact of decision 
• Families –

– Those not eligible to free transport to pay £18.95  week on LA 
contracted vehicles ( £720 a year) !still not full cost recovery.   Other 
arrangements might be made

• Schools and budgets for pupils  
– If pupils move the loss is approx. £4000  per pupil to the school 
– Schools could subsidise and/or coordinate  transport for those who 

want it 

• The Local Authority overall
– Max effect £680,000 saving – considered unlikely

– Post 16 £74,000 contribution ( 110 x£660 ) 
• Transport services more widely 

– Opportunity  to integrate (  budgeted savings  of? ) 

18



Consultation 
• Initial soundings with web questionnaire and 
meetings  May/ June 2013

• Extensive detailed consultation October 
November 2013 
–Web 
–Written submissions
– Petitions
– Officers attending meetings 
– Head teacher /officer DCS/ lead member meetings 
– School Forum 

Consultation Feedback 

• Section 10.3 of the report 
– Nearest school 512  email returns, written 
submissions, two petitions, 27 children. Parish 
Councillors, head teachers. 

– SEN 39 responses 

19



Impact on schools 
• Loss of pupils(therefore income) 

Schools are net importers of pupils from surrounding LAs (and would 
remain so even if all Herefordshire pupils went to their nearest school 
which was in another LA )  ( secondary school 300 + Other LA pupils  on 
roll  with 180 nearer English  LA pupils  net import of 120+ )  

• Herefordshire has a high number of surplus 
places so there is a lot of competition for 
pupils. 

• Some schools ( eg. John Kyrle, Wigmore, 
Weobley, QE, St Marys)  are already running 
and/or coordinating transport 

The Herefordshire borders 
• Herefordshire should provide free transport to 
the nearest school in England. (The Welsh 
curriculum is very different ) 

• Offering free transport to nearest 
Herefordshire school would lead to  less 
savings. 

• Would still need to meet the cost of transport 
where parents/carers express a preference for 
the nearest school which is out of county.  

20



160 pupils in 
Herefordshire 
have a nearer 
school in Wales 

180 pupils in 
Herefordshire 
have a nearer 
school in 
another English 
LA 

21



Equalities Impact Assessment 
( to protect the vulnerable ) 

• Changes to post 16 SEN may impact on 
vulnerable and protected group but:
– Other grants and opportunities are available  
particularly the bursary scheme that can be 
applied for individually or through Post 16 
provider 

• Changes could affect  low income families 
wanting a preferred school.
– Extended rights are available  for secondary 
(choice of three schools between 2 and 6 miles ) 

Holiday issues 

• From September 2015 schools can determine 
their own holiday dates.

• Neighbouring local authorities agree 195 days 
– schools determine  5 of their own 
professional development days  

22



Affordability  ! timing of 
introduction 

• Have easy ways to pay. Eg monthly direct debit
• Cheaper local solutions could be found by  
communities, schools and the integrated 
transport unit.

• 6 months gives time to develop these 
(contracts require 28 days notice)  

School Travel Strategy

• Set out in the Local Transport Plan (part of the Council’s policy 
framework)
– Current plan adopted March 2013 and covers 2013/14 to 2014/15 

(website)
– Progress reported each your in the LTP Annual Progress Report 

(website)
– Focus on supporting schools to develop travel plans and promoting 

sustainable modes directly to pupils and parents

• Changes in Government (DfE) support 
– withdrew grant funding in 2011 for Travel Advisers and in support of 

Sustainable Travel General Duty (£47K)
– Stopped collection of school travel data by removing questions from 

the Pupil Level Annual School Census (PLASC) July 2011  

23



School Travel – our support

• LTP/S106 (capital investment): 
– pedestrian/cycle access, sheltered waiting areas for parents, 

20mph zones, school warning lights etc.

• Local Sustainable Transport Fund/Bikeability (revenue 
support):
– Assistance with travel plan development/review
– Supporting car sharing and links to wider travel choices 

programme
– School travel grants supporting progress on travel plans
– Bikeability training offered in primary schools and year 7s
– Annual campaigns (walk to school/be bright be seen etc.)
– Additional support from February 2014 with Sustrans

Impact of decision

• Policy and Strategy:
– Supporting access to the nearest school should, over time 

reduce transport impacts of school travel and increase 
economies of scale for provided transport

• Service Planning
– Close liaison between IPTU and Admissions Team to ensure 

transport provision is aligned to needs and support 
parents/schools when entitlement changes

– Meetings with head teachers to understand local impacts and 
how schools might respond

– Opportunities to integrate schools services with public bus 
services and reduce costs and sustain transport services for 
wider community benefit

24



Council decisions

• Should be providing the statutory minimum and 
money will be saved.

• Mitigation 
– Herefordshire children should have an education in 

England if they want one
– Give fair notice of changes ( September 2014 ) and phase 

it for those doing GCSE’s and level 2 qualifications.
– Phase move to full cost recovery of vacant seats.  
– Promote alternatives with integrated transport team 
– Keep things under detailed review  to judge impact on 

vulnerable pupils and individual schools. 

25



26



�

�

����������	���
���
	�

�������� 	
� ��� ������ 	
� ������ ������� �� ���������
�	�����������������	������������ �!�	�"����	� �#$�%�
	��
&	�� �%�
	���	���	�����'(�������)('*����'(+)(����
� �

,�-��.� �	������	��/����	��0��������1�
�	������	���,2�%�����03��4��������1�

� � �
� �	������	�-.� /��/�"��-	� � /2��!���"-��� � !/�5��"�� � 2��2����- � &6����	 �

,2�������� �/27�,	��- �&�,�� ��&�����
	�������5!�7���	8�
�
� �
�����������.� �	������	�-� 76��!	�� � /7�2	��-	�� 0������� ����1 � �5�6�	��4%��- �

,���	�����0�����������1 ��,�������������������	��-�
� �
���������� �� ����� ���������� ���������� �� ������� ������� �� � �� �� � !��� 
 !!�������� ��"�


 �# ��������"�$�� �!����� %���� ��� �����
 ����%��
�

99+� /,�6������:�&�/!��������
�
&# % ������ ���'��������"�'���������(�"��� !�
 ����%% ��)*�+�!��,�
�

9;+� �/��5���!���������0�:�/�<1���
�
� ���'���������-����#������,�
�

9=+� 5��6/&/�������:�����&������
�
.,� &���#"������ !������������ ������/ %������"�
��!��
 !!���� ���,�


 ����%% �� &+*� $%��0���-�� � �1/���������� 2���1
����!���  �� ���� + ���� &�"���

 !!������� ��3��-��0��������"�3����*������/ %���,�


 ����%% ���$�3�%� 4��� �1/����������2���1
����!��� ������/ %������"�
��!��/���%,�


 ����%% ��3��$ -����� �1/����������*�!'��� ������/ %������"�
��!��/���%,�

5,� ����� �"����������!���",�


 ����%% ��+��+��(����� �1/����������� �!���"����� �� ������� �"����������!���",�
�

9>+� ����������
�
)���!������� �� ����!����������%"� ��6�+���������"�78�+�������9:7;�-���� �����(�",� �)���
!������� ������!���������%"� ��7<�+�������9:7;�- �%"�'�����%�"�"����������4������"�,�
�
&���63�5.� �������������-�	
���������-�����	��9�2�����������'#�2�������)('*�

���??�	����-��	�������	��-�������-�������������������+�
�

;(+� ������������:&����%��,�!6�������������:�&�:���&����&����<���
�
)���
����!�����(���"��������� ����� !�!�!'���� ������#�'%��,�
�
*��,�* ��-���0����������"����������(��-� ����������������������� !������ �"����������!���"��
� ���"����� ���� �%"�'����(��� � �� -� ����*������� ��%������#�����/���������#� ��/����"�
����*������� ��%�)����# ���$ ��"���# ���"���� �����
 ����%,��)���
����!����"(���"��������

�'�����*�!'��� "����� �� ��� ��%��� �� � � ����*������� �/��� � !��� /%�����'!���� ��-���

27



�

�

�!!��������"����-�������������� �� ������
 !!������� �����'%������)��0���"���������� �#�
� �%  0��������� (�������� �������/,�
�
*��,�3���1/� �������0�"�� ���%��������� ���' ���������1#�� ��������� �������# ���#��0����,��
)���
����!������"� ��������� �����-�����=����� ��� �����- �%"�'�� �������"� � � ���� ��%�(����
 �������� �������# ���,�
�

;'+� @���������:&����%��,�!6�����
�
&������ �� -��� "��-�� � � �� ��##%�!���� � � ���� ����"�� -����� ���%�"�"� ���# ����� � �
=����� ����' �������� �"����������!���"�� �����77�� (�!'���9:78���"�6�+�������9:7;�
!�������,� � �������� =����� ��� ��"� '���� �����(�"� �� !�*��,�* ��-��0�� ��"� ���# �����
-����#� (�"�"���"������������ �"����������!���"����!�'�% -,�
�

;)+� 5&/:��7�&A�,&��&/������
�
)���
����!�����# ���"�������

�,� )���������%����������)��0���"���������� �#���"�� !!����"�����- �0� ��<�*�����
��"�����������!�������-���"���� �'����%"� ��9:�*�����9:7;,��)���2���1
����!���
 ��%���"� ����- �0� � �'����"����0�����"����"� ������ !����� ���-�����-����"��� !�
���� 
 ����(���(��� ��"� 	�"�#��"����,� � )��� ����� �"������ 	�"�#��"����� �� �#�
��"����"(���"������
 ����%% ��+��>��#��-������������"���������"���������� �#,�

��,� &�(�����-���� �'���������"�� �/%����������(������ ��*�!'�����-��������������� �� ��
����'%����������� ���)��0���"���������� �#�� �� ���"���� -��� %% -������������� �
����������  �� ���� "�#���!����� ������ ��� "������ -���� '����� ��%��%%�"� ��"� ��!����%���
-����'������ !#%��"�-���,�

���,� &���!'��� ���������-���� ������"����-��������&!���?�$�%� ���$�������������� ����"��
������ �����������������- �0�- �%"�� ��'��#� ������"�����%����������������"�'����
��� %(�",� � )���
����!��� �""�"� ����� ��� -��� "��� � �!���� -���� �� $�%� ��� $������
"����� ����"�- �%"���# ���'��0����"���� ����,�

�
&�
 !!������*�!'����"(���"� �����- �0�-���#� ���������-�%%� �� ����)��0���"��������
�� �#�  �� � ���� %"� �����%���� 
������@� ����� - �%"� ���"� ��� �3 ������������� 
 �����

 ����%A�� -����(��-,�
�

;#+� /�� �,5/��� :&��� �%�� �::���� �:� �%�� ,�6���� /�5� �&���� �����������&��
�2��'�%���# ����
�
)���
����!���-�%� !�"�$���������%" �����#����/ %������"�
��!��
 !!���� ����� �����
!������@�����/ %������"�
��!��
 !!���� �����/

��-������ (�������� !��%%�������"�����

 !!������-����"���!����#��"����� (�����,��)���
����!���� !!����"� ������� %�� ��
���� 
 !!������ ��� ��%��� �� � � ������������� ���!�� ��"� "�� �"��� ������ ��� ��"� ��(���"� *�,�
���%" ��� �#� (�"����� (��(��-� ������- �0� ������������� ������/

,�
�
*�,����%" ����(����(��'�%���# ��������#�����#�%�# ��������%�"�"��
�
7,� )�������"�'���� � ���� �� ���������������%%������'��-����3��-��0��������"�3����

*������/ %����&��� �������"��������������,�

9,� �������B97�!�%%� ����(������������'��������"� ��9:7<?76��B5�!�%%� �����%%����"�"�� �
'����(�"�'�������//
���"�'����������"������������(�����- �%"�'�������(�",�

8,� ����������(����� ��B99�!�%%� ��- �%"����"�� �'��!�"��������9:7<?76,�

;,� )���# %����� ����%� ��4�#����#����"�'������ C���� ������ %���� ������������'���- �%"�
'����������"�'��7,55�#���������� !�&#��%�9:7;,�

28



�

�

<,� &���������������������� �!� ������D/� #%��* (�!����/%��A����"�'����#� ������"�� �
!������������� ����� ���%���� ��# %�����,�

6,� 3����*������/ %������"� �����(��� ��B;5�!�%%� ��� �����- �%"�'�����"� � � ������ ����
��(����� ��=����"� ��� ���� � �9:7.?75���"� � ���## ������ D	�(���� � ���(������!�A��
���%�"��������"��������� �� ����� �"����� ��������D&�����A�	)������!,�

E,� 
 ���"����� �� -��� '����� ��(��� � � � ��� %� �  !� ������@� ������ -���� ������ � ��� %�
�  !���������%����"�� !����"� ��1"���"������ % ��,�

.,� )�����!'��� ��'����"��# %��������� �����"�'������"���"��� !�9:�� �77�����'%����
��(������ �'��!�"���� !������������"����#��� ��# ���,�

5,� /��� %� ����������"�'���� �����"�-����)������'�����! '�%�� ��'%���"�(���� �����- �%"�
��%#�� ���"����������!���#�������"��0��������'�����'%���� ��������� �'���! ���(���'%��
���� !!�������,�

7:,� )��� / %������ /%��� � ������"� �%�(���  'F����(��@� ���������� -��� !�"�� � � �� ���
��!�"������"���������!����� �����"�-�����%� � %��"�������"�����1� ���%�'���(� ��,�

77,� � �"� ������� -��� �� #������%��� ������ � �� ����� �"������ ��"� ���� � !!������ �#��"�
-�������������(��-����' ���� �'�������� "���",�

79,� &������ ��-���'�������(���� �'�����������!����"�����%����!���-����- �0�� #����%"�
� ��0������0�� %"������� �"���� ����#����������������,�

78,� )��� �//� - �%"� '�� !�� ���# ���'%�� � �� � !!���� ����� (����!� ���(����� �� !� 7�
��� '���9:7;����## ���"�'���""��� ��%�! ������ !�������%�� (���!���,��)����//�
��"���(����"����(����!����(������� !����� ������� ���%�"�������"����� �� ��"�#��"����
" !������(� %�������"���4��%�(� %������"(�� ��,�

7;,� )����� -��� �� !�%��1������� ��'� ��������� � � �����(�� ���� '����  ��� !��� � ��
(�%����'%��#� #%���������� �"�������������##� ����-���� �'���4#��"�"���� �������
�%%����������,�

7<,� ����������-���!�"��� �����D/%�'����A� ����"������( %(����&�"��-�*�����%%�*/���"�
� ��������#�����-������	�"�#��"������(��-,��)���
 !!������-����"(���"��' ���
���� � %�� �� ����#� ����� ��%� ����"��"��"�#���!����-������3����*������/ %������"�
�' ��� �����4����� �� ��� �"10��#������"�"���% ������ -���=����",� � 	��-��� ��# ���"�
�����������������"� 	���������
 !!������-��� � �'������'%����"���"� ����
 %%���� ��
/ %������-���� �#�'%��������-�
 "�� ��������,�

76,� )��� /

� ��"� ���������"� �4#��"������  �� B9� !�%%� ��  �� ���� 
 !!������ �������
���",� � ���"���� ��� ����� �"������ ���%�"�"�� ���� 
 !!������ ������� /���������#@�


)2� #� (��� �@� ��"� - �0� '�� ����� �"������ 2 %������� ���������� ��� ��## ���
���(������2����������%��� ��� ��41 ����"���,�

�
	�� ���# ���� � � �� =����� �� �� !� ���� 
����!���� *�,� ���%" �� � ����!�"� ����� �=��%����
	!#���� &�����!����� - �%"� '�� � !#%���"� � �� ���� # %���� ����� ��� "��� � � '�� �% ��"� ���
����� �"��������"�������� �%"�'��!�"���(��%�'%��� �����
 !!���������"���� ����,�
�
)���
����!�����������"������3����*������/ %������"�����
 ����%��� �%"�F ���%���"�������
� ������(������������� �� !�

)2����#����%%�� ��� ���!�� �� ����# %���� ��!����(�"���"� ����
��!'���  �� � �(���� ��� ������"�� ���  �"��� � �  '����� �""��� ��%� ���"���� �� !� ���� � !��
������� � � !��������� #����#�� ��������� #� (��� �,� � *�,� ���%" �� �"(���"� ����� ����

 !!�������������/���������#����"�'�������0�"�-������(��-����

)2�#� (��� �����������
��������"�3����*������/ %����-���� ����'������� -��"������!'��� ������!��,�
�
	�����# ����� �=����� ����� !�
 !!������*�!'�����*�,����%" ��� !!����"� ����!'���
 �������������%�"�����
�

29



�

�

�,� 	�� (��-�  �� ������� ���� ��%� ��# ���� ��� � ��"��� (��� # %������� ���� /

� - �%"� '��
#������� �##� #������ ���%%����� � � ���� 
����� 
 ����'%��� -� � ��"�  #����� ��%�
���# ���'�%������' ���# %������!��� " % �����"�#��������,�

',� )���# ������%�� ��(����!��� �����0������� ������-�'�����-���'������4#% ��"����#����
 ������&������#� F����'���� ���!����!��� �%"�'��#� (�"�"����#������,�

�,� 3��������������� ���� �������' ���%��0� ����������� ��-���� ������������ ��1 �13����
*�,����%" ����� �����"������� ������-����� !!������%��"����-�����������%���"�����
�//���� �����"�# %���� �������� ?� � !!������ ��## ���  �������� � ������"� � -����"�
#������� ����%�!��������-�����# ���'%�,��&�#�'%���������!�������������-���'�����
"�(�% #�"����� ����3 ������������,�

",� &��������� �������# %���� ��������� �%"����%����� !!������'��%"�����-���-�%� !�"@�
������ �%"���%#�-������! ���- �0������"�#� (�"�� ## ����������� ��� ������-����% ��%�
� ����%�� ��"� % ��%� ����"����,� � *�,� ���%" �� ��=�����"� ����� �������� "����%�� '��
� �-��"�"�� ���!�'���!��%,�

�,� �� !� ���� ��"�  �� *��� 9:7;�� /� '��� �� )������ - �%"� '�� �����������"� � � � �!�

 !!������ ����'�%����� �� 
 !#������ ��"� �� ���� ��%� /� '��� �� ���(���,� � )���
������� �� ����/

�-�������(�%��- �0����-���� ����*�������� ��+�������� ���%�"���� ����
� ������ ����D)����� �!��������'�%����� �A����- �0�����(����� ��# ������%�'�""�������
3���� *������ / %���� ���"=�������,� � *�,� ���%" �� �!#������"� ���� ���"� � �! (��
� �-��"�-�������������"� ����"���!�����!������"�� ����## ���� �'��!��������"�� �
���� ���- �0�  �� D����� ���!�A,� � )���
����!��� ��# ���"� ����� ���� /� '��� �� ���(����
- �%"��������� ����������"��� ������
 !!�����A����4��!������,�

�,� &��  (��(��-� -��� #� (�"�"�  �� ���� /

� 
 !!������ &!'����" �� ����!���

 !!������&!'����" ���- �%"������������/

A��D�������"�����A� �������� ��"����
�����# %����������,��)�������!��-����  �"�����"�'��/��%����������"��-������
��%%�-�������
 !!������&!'����" ��� ������� �"�����,��	��-�����# ���"������3����
*��������"�'������ ��%����"�� ������D/

����"�/�'%���������!���A�&-��"�,�

�,� 	�����# ����� �����=������ ���������������������%�(�%� �������(�����"�� ��'����'��%��
�#���� �����4#����� ���� ��� %���� #����� ��� �����(�����*�,����%" ����# ���"��������
#� # ��� ��  �� ���� �����(��� ��"� ����%��"� �� !� ��(����� "�%�(���"� ��� ���#����  �� ����
���������� �%%�����,� � &� (������� ��#� ��"� �������� -����  �������� ��������� '�� ��� ��-�
��������� -���� ������"� ��"�  #����� ��%�� '��� ����������� -��� � -� '����� '� �����
� �-��",������%� ���# ���"����������9:77��� �����"�����9:79��%�!#������"�'� �����
����4�������"������ !�� (���!���,��	��-�����# ���"������3����*������/ %�������"�"�
�� �����(��  �� B78�!�%%� �� � � #� (�"�� � �� � �����������@� ���� %�(�%�  �� �����(��� -���
�4#����"�� ������������%�(�%�'��9:7.?75,�

�,� 	�� ���!��  �� � -� % ��%� ���� ������� ��"� ���� # %���� � �%"� - �0� ! ��� �������(�%�� ���
#���������#�� ���� 
 !!������ -��� �"(���"� ����� 3���� *������ / %���� ��"� ������%��
��������"���
 !!���� �����*���������"�������-������ ## ��������� ��"��% ���� ��
���� F ���� � !!���� ����� �� �������� ��#��� �� ���(���,� �*�,����%" ��� !!����"� ��
�����1'���"� � !!������ "�(�% #!���� ��� ��� #������� -����� #�'%��� ���� �� ��"�
( %�������' "����-����- �0����� �������� ����0%��% ��%����!����"�"�� �"���������,�

�,� 	�����!�� ��F ����D'%���%����A�- �0�����������-����"������� �����"��-���-�������������
��"�����������(�����' �������# ������%�� �� !'����� ��� %��  !�,��)�����-����%� �
�� DF ���� #� #����� (����%�A� '����� �4#% ��"�-����3 ������������� 
 ����� ��"����������

 ����%����"������!�����������(�����'������� ��� !��-���� ���������,�

F,� 	�����# ����� ���
 !!������*�!'��A��� �������' �������%��0� ����## ����� !�����
# %����� ����� "������"���� �����#��"�%�!�������#����%%�� ������&;:�'��-����� ��1
 �13�����"�* �! �����*�,����%" ��� !!����"� ������- �0� ������������� �"��
/���������#���"���=�����"��������������"����%��'��� �-��"�"�� ���!�'���!��%,�

0,� &��  (��(��-�-��� #� (�"�"�  �� ����
��!���%� +������� $ ��"�-����� ��( %(�"� (��� ���
��������� ��"� -��� ������"� '�� ���� 
����� 
 ����'%�@� ���� $ ��"� ��"� ��"����0���

30



�

�

������������- �0��� ��"�(����!����(�������"� ����"�������'�%����� ���������%�����-�%(��
! ����,��*�,����%" �����"������������-����� ��������' �������"�%������"�'��0% ��
 ��������-�������������!���%�F������������!���"�/

��-�����������#� ����� ��#�������
� ������������� ��%�
��!���%�+�������$ ��",�

%,� 	�����# ����� ���������� !!������' ������������(�����"�����������������#����#������
-����!#������"� ����� ����/

���"� ��������"� ����# ���� ��� ����'�"���� � �9:7.?75�
- �%"�'����## ���"�'�������(������"�������-��������"�� ���(����� ���(����(�������
������������ �������� ��(����� ����� - �%"� '�� ��=����"� ��� ������� �����,� � *�,� ���%" ��
�""�"� ����� ���� ��������� ���#����#����"�'����"�������"�'�� ����/ %������"�
��!��
/���%���"���������"�'������#�'%���� ���%���� �,�

!,� )��� (�%���  �� 

)2� -��� ��0� -%�"��"�� #������%��%�� � � �"������� ��"� �##�����"�
��"�(�"��%�� ��"� � � ��## ��� ��(�������� ��,� � )��� 
 !!������ -��� �"(���"� ����� ��
=������%����-�%������-���#� "���"��' ���

)2�����(���,�

�,� &%�� ���� ��� -��� � �� #��� ��%%�� �-����  �� ���� ���"���� �������!���� � �� *G��
�* '�%�� G ���� �"��## ����������� -����� -���!�����"� '�� �2�����*�,� ���%" ��
���"� ����� ����
 !!����������������"���## ���"�(��� �������(������-����� %��0�"�� �
���� / %���� ��"�
��!�� /%���� ��#����%%�� -����� ����� ��%#�"� � � "�(���� #� #%�� �-���
�� !����!����"�"�� �"��,�

�
	�����# ����� �� !!������� !���*�!'�����������"������*�,����%" �����"��������
�
•� &�!������'��-����3��-��0��������"�3����*������-���� ��#� # ��"�����������!�@�

�����- �%"� ���"� � � '�� ��� ���� '���� ����������  �� ' ���  ��������� ��� ��"� ����/

��
- �%"����"�� ������,��	��-������ �����"���������-����!# ������� ���������"���������"�
� ������ ���-����% ��%�� !!�������,�

•� ������� #��������� ��� � �%"� '�� #� (�"�"� ��� ���� � �!��� ��=�����"�� # ������%%��-����
�"(����"������%��� ��� ����'%��������'!���� �� ��=����� ���'��
 ����%% ��,�

•� )��0%����"���1��%���"����!��-�����#�� �������� ���3����*��������"���������"�'����
����!'��� �������#� ��%�� #����� �������������#����� ��3����#����������� �"������
��"� �#����� �� ����� ��� )�%� �",� � �(�"����� -��� ��������%� � � ���� ��������  �� �����
 #����� �����"�#� #%��-��������"�� ���# ������#��� �������(������� �����# %���,�
�

	�����# ����� �=����� ����� !�����2���1
����!����*�,����%" ��� !!����"�������
�
�,� )��� ������  �� ��������� ���"� ��� ����� �"������ ���%�"�"� ���0%���� " !������ �'�����

��4��%� �'���� ��"� �%� � %�!�����,� � )���/ %���� ��"�
��!��/%��� ��4�� �����- �%"�
! (���-��� �� !�����������"�- �%"� � ���� �� ����! ���(�%����'%��#� #%����"� ��
"����� ��� ����"���,�

��,� *����%����%�����"�'�����"�������"������!�F ������������ ��%%����"�����# %����-����
- �0�����% ��%��-�������%���#� ����� ��%��� ���"�������������� ��#� #%��-����!����%�
���%����������'�����"������"����# %������%%�,�

���,� 3 �0�-����#����������"�'����������-��� �1� ����� ���"���������������� ���%� � %�����
-��� � ��"� ����� ���� D����� �"������ &������� �����1��!�� ��� �"��A� ��������(�� ��"�
��"����0�����% �� ��#� 1����(��- �0�� ���"����#� '%�!���������� �",�

�(,� ���-���� ���-����-������� ����/

�-��� ��(���"� � ����%�����"�3�%%'�����$ ��"��
'��� F ���� - �0���� -���� ���%��� #� (�"���� -��� ��������%@� � �� �4�!#%��� �# ����
#���������#��-����'�����"�(�% #�"� ������ #��������"�)�%� �"�H�3��0��� � �"�(����
#� #%���-����� !����!����"�"�� �"�����"�� ��!#� (�����%�����"���"���� '�����,�

(,� 	�����!�� �� �"���������� ��������#������� � ������ �"�������*�,����%" ����"�!���-����
������"��� �� ����
 ����%��� ��-�-��0���� ���"�#%����"� � �" �� ������,� � 	��-���
� ��"� ����� % ��%� ��#���������(����%� � �����"� ������� ��� ���� ����/ %������"�
��!��
/���%,�

31



�

�

(�,� 
�'������!��-�����#�� �������� ��������%%�����,��)������� ��%�&��� ������"����(����
-���  (��-��%!�"� -���� ��=�������� -���� �� #� # ��� �� � �-��"�"� � � ���� # %���� � ��
��(�������� �,��� -�(����������-������ ������������ ���%%���=�������-����� �-��"�"�
=���0%�� �� ���,� � &� ����� �%�!����  �� ��'��� ���!�� -��� ���� ���"� � � #� �����
���������������� ����� ��� �%���������� ��"� ���� ��##%���,� � 	�� -��� ��# ���"� ������ ��
���� ��%���������"�
��!���������"�'���������#@���3��-��0��������"�3����*������
��'������!��' ��"���"�'��������'%����"���"�-���"�(�% #��������������@���"�����'�
���*�%(����-���#� (�"������'�����������������"����� ��� �'���������,�
�

����������� �# ����(,��' (���������"��� ������
 ����%����"���������- �%"�� �����*�!'����
�' ��� ������� !�������� -���� ���� /

�� � � ����� *�!'���� � �%"� � �-��"� # ����� � ��
� ���"����� �,�
�
)��� 
����!���!�"�� ��� !!��"��� ��� ��� ���#����  �� ���� #�� ������� "�����"� ��"� 

)2�
#� (��� �,�
�
&� *�!'��� !�"�� �� ��� !!��"��� �� ��� ���#����  �� ���� ���"� � � �4�!���� ������%%�� ����
��������������������#����#�����(�������%�(�%� �������(��,��)���
����!���� !!����"������
�����-�����!������� ������/ %������"�
��!��/���%,�
�
&� �����*�!'��� � !!����"�  ��� ���� � %��  �� ����/ %���� ��"�
��!��/���%@� ���� ���"� � �
��������� ���� '���� %�(�%�  �� ���"���@� ��"� ���� � ���� � �� ��0���� ���� � �������  �� ����

 !!������ ��� � "������� ���  �� ���� 9:7<?76� '�"���,� � 
 !!����� '��  ����� *�!'����
���%�"�"�� �� ���%���� ����  �� �����(��� �� �%"� '�� ����� ��� �� # ���� ��  �� ��������� �� !�
��"���������"�!�����!����# ����� ��(��-@�3����*������/ %����� (���"���%������������"�
# #�%��� �@� ��"� ���� / %���� ��"� 
��!�� /���%� ��"� "�������"� ���� ��������%� # ���� �� ���
%��������"���"�� ��%�"�"����������'�"������#�������"���#� #������� �����"�,�
�
&�*�!'���!�"�� �� ��� !!��"��� �� ��� ���#����  �� � ���%���� �� #�� �� � � ���� �% �����  ��
# %��������� ��,�
�
)���������������������!#������"��������"�� ������
 !!������� �!�0����� !!��"��� ���
������ �%"�'��! ��� ��"���"���������"����������%�������- ���� !!��"��� ���'������ ��"�
��� ��������
 ����%A����#���������(��� ������/ %������"�
��!��/���%,�
�
&���63�5.� �����
�
'+� ��� �	������ ���	�-� ��� ?��	����-� �
���� ��� ��� 5?���� ,	���� ����

����� �	���--�	�� � -?������� ��� ���-� 	
� ��� ?�	����	�� 	
� �	��������
?	������B�
�

)+� ����	��������	����-�������	�"�	�����	-��C���
��������-�-�	
����3�
?�	��-�	����������"�� D	���������7-��������,	�������� ����	������ 
	��
��� ?��?	--� 	
� -���������� �� �?	��� �	� ��� %	�� �

��� �	� -�??	��� 
�����

����������-B�����
�

#+� ����	�����E-� �?�-������-�	�� ���,	�������������,�������F�-���
�	�
	������������-�	
�����	�������	����,��������-?���	
.�
�
�+� ��� ��� �	� 8����� ���
����� ���� 
����� �����--� ��� ?��?�-� �����

�������	
��-��-B�����

��+� ������
	��7-��������,	��� �
	��	��������8��?��	
�%�
	�������
7	��-��� :��� ���� &-��� ����� � �	� �	�-���� ������ ����� �	����
�	�������-� ?��	�� �	� ���� ���-�	�-� ����� ���� ��	��� ��� ��	-��� 	
�
-����	�-+�

32



�

�

�

;*+� %�&�:�&5�:���&���6�����5���
�
)���2���1
����!������� "���"���������!�'��� ���������%������ ����!�������"���0���� ������

 !!������� ������(����"�������(����# ��� ������� �"����������!���"��������"�����0�"�
����� %���� ��� �����
 ����%�� ��#��#��������,�
�
)���� %���� ��� �����
 ����%�#� (�"�"���� (��(��-� ������"�������������� ��� ��������# ����
����#�����#�%�# ��������%�"�"��
�

 !#���� -������#�
�
7,� ���-������ !#����%�!���"�'�����������,�

9,� )��� ��� 
����� �4�����(�� ��"� � ����!�"� ����� �%%� "����� ���  �� ��� -���� �%� �
!�!'���� ���
,��)����� ��������"����� ��� ����� -��"������ !#���,�

8,� )��� � !#���� -��� � �� �� D����%���"� � !#���A� � �� ���� #��# ����  �� ����  ��%�
&��� ��������
 !#���������"���755<,��)����!�������������-�������������D� ����%�
� ��� %%�"� � !#���A� � �� �� D� ����%� ���%�����"� � !#���A,� � 	�� -��� � ��"� ����� ����
� !#���� ��"� '���� �� (����%�� ��� ���� -����� ���� 
 ����%� ��"� ��0��� � �-��"� ����
�� � !������������� �� ������� �"�
���,�

�
���"���� �����
�
;,� &##��"�4� 7� ����  ��� ���� ���"����  �� ��� '�� ���� 
 ����%� ��"� &"(������� 3����

*�"%��"���&3*�,�

<,� &%�� ���� ��� �##����"� ����� ���� 
 ����%� ��"� #� (�"�"� F���� ��"��� B9,5� !�%%� ��  ��
���"����� �����B.;<�:::� ����������������"�'����D#���# ���"A���� ��������
 ����%@�
B76<�:::� �� !������������� �#� ��"� B6.:�:::� �� !������ #��/
,� � )����� ����
�����������"������ !�����
 ����%�-���F���� (���B9�!�%%� �,�

6,� &3*� ��"� #� (�"�"�  (��� B7;,<� !�%%� ��  �� "������ ���"���� ��"� �����%� ��� !��
� ����'��� ��,� � 	�� �""��� ��� � !�� B..�!�%%� ��  �� #��(���� ���� �� ���"����-��� '�����
��(����"� ��� ���� �����%� =������� "�(�% #!���,� � 	�� -��� � !!����"� ����� ������ -����
������ ���� �� ����� �����  �� �������  �� 
 ����%� ��(���!����� �% ����"��  ����� '��������
��������F '������� ����"���������"���� !�,�

�

 ����%A���������%��'�%�����������%��� ��� �����
�
E,� ���������� -��� !�"�� � � �� %������ "���"� 8:� *��� 9:78� �� !� ���� 
 ����%A�� � �!���


����� �������� �������� � � ���� "����� ���  �� ��� � � � ����!� ���� 
 ����%A�� ���"����
� !!��!������"�� ���� �"����������
 ����%�������=�����"����� �� �������� ����"��
��"������-��"�" -������'����������"��������� ������� !#���,�

.,� 	��-����"�������"��������%���������������
 ����%�- �%"�D��������	
�������	������
��
��
���	�������������
����� ���� 	���������������� �!�������! ��A,� �)������

����� �4�����(�� ��"� �"(���"� ����� ���� !�4�!�!� %��'�%������  �� ���� � !#���� -����
��%�0�%��� ��4���"�B<9<�:::,�

5,� &�����������"�'����� ������� !�3 �������������
 �����
 ����%�/���� �����"����
� �-������� ������-���� ���� ����"��%� %��'�%������ �������� ��� ���#����  �� �������
�����
�4�����(�A��#���� �,��&�"�������(�����-���-����-����"�'��������- �%"�'�������%���"�
'���!��%�� �
 !!������*�!'������"�� �*��,�* ��-���0�� �������-��������(�",�

�
��A�������(�!�����
�
7:,� )�����# ����"�������"�� !�� ������0��������(�!����,�
�
�

33



�

�

*������� ��������%��##%���'�%����� �� !#����������'%����"�'������
 ����%�
�
77,� )���
 !!��������"�"�������"�!���������%������� ���������" !� ��	�� �!��� ��&���

��"����� ��%�� (���!�����&������� �	�� �!��� ���&������#��(� ���!�������,�
�

��������� �!������E7��' (�������� %���� ��� �����
 ����%�"��-�������� ��� �������##%�!����
� ���������"����"�� !!����"����� %% -���
�
/���� ;�� ���# ���� � � =����� �� 6� �� !� 77� � (�!'��� 9:78�� � 	�� -��� � ������"� ����� ����
#��(� ���
������4�����(����"���"��� �� ����
 ����%���"�'����"����� ��� �����'���� �
���(���� �������� ������
 ����%�-�����������%��"����� ��,�

�
/����E?.�����# ������ �=����� ��������(�"�� �������!����������%%��-����������# �����- �%"�
'��#� (�"�"�� �*��,�* ��-���0����

�
�,� ���# ���� � � I����� �� 7�� )��� 
 ����%A�� ��!� -��� � � ������� ����� ������ -��� ���

 �"��%��� ��%��� ��� ��������(��������"����������"�'����������"�'������� !#�������
��"����0����#� F����� ������
 ����%A��'���%��-����!��,��)���� %���� ��� �����
 ����%�
�""�"��������������!�"�������%���##� #��������"�������- �%"�'��������������# ���� �

�'������������� ������� �����%��'�%��������������-����� �'����0��� ��'������
 ����%,�

',� ���# ���� � � I����� �� 9�� )��� ��!������� ��  �� ���� ��� 
����� �4�����(�� -��� ��
!������� ��������A����!������� ��
 !!��������"�-��������"� ���'������$ ��",��	��
-���� ��"������������-�����4#�������"�#� #%�� ������$ ��"���"������- �%"����"�
� �'����������"������#��0����-����##� #������� ������- �0���"����0���'������
�����
�4�����(�,�

�,� ���# ����� �I����� ���8���"�;�������� �����"��� ��"�������"���� � ����� ��� ����'����
���������� ������� !#���,�������� �����!����"���"�������� '%����� ������%%���!��,�

",� ���# ���� � � I����� �� <�� )��� # ���� �� �����"���� � ��%�����  �� ��������� -������ ����
&����%��� ��&�� ����� ��-���� ��� ���"���"���%�-��%,�

�
&�
 !!������*�!'���-�%� !�"� ���� ��# ���� � ��"� ����� "�%���� ��� ���# �"���� � � #�'%���
� �������� �%"��������������%����� �����#��� �����"����"�������-������'�������%�%��� ���
� � '�� %�����"� �� !� ���� �4#�������� �����"� ��� ��%��� �� � � ���� ��#����%%�� ��� ���!��  ��
� (�������� ��"� ���� ��� ����'�%���� ��� ���� ����  �� #�'%��� ! ���,� � ���������� -��� �%� �
!�"��� �����- �0� ������/��%��!�������/�'%���&�� �����
 !!������ ���������� ��#�'%���
! ����'����!A��%������� !#�����,�
�
	�����# ����� �=����� ��������� %���� ��� �����
 ����%��"(���"��
�
•� )���� !#����-��� ���������� ����(����%��-����-����� ����
 ����%���"�"�%�(���"� ����

�%"�*��0���#� F������"� �����#� F������� ��"���������,��)���� !#����-���" ��������
������� ����� ���� 
 ����%� ��"� ��0�"� ��� � � " � ��"� ��� -��� �##� #������ ����� �� ���
����(������-����'� ������ ���� ��%��� �������� �"��%��!������� ����'%������ �'��
- ��"��#������� %(����� !#���,�

•� 3��%�����0� -%�"��������������(�!����� ������������-����%��� ���� �'��%�����"�
�� !��%%�#� F����,��&�"���������� ���"����� ��� �%"���(��'������(�������������������#�
 �� ����� � !#������ � � ��(�� �!#������ � � ��������� ����� ���� �4#��"������  �� #�'%���
! ���� � �%"� '�� �4�!���"� ��� ���  #��� ��"� �����#������ -���� #����#�� ��=�������
#� ����!����#� ��"������ �'��! ������% � ���-��������
 ����%A�� -��#� ��"����,��
	����� �"�����-����� !#����%�-�������"������"�����"���� �������#� �������%'����
�����-���"���������� ������ ��% ��%�� (���!���,�
�

&�
 !!������*�!'���� !!����"������������# ���"������(�!����� ������� !#������"�
������� ��� (����������"���� ����'�%������ �%"�'����#�����"� ��,������""�"���������(���

34



�

�

������������"��������(�%���� �� ������%��"��� !��� ���"���"����������%�(�%� ��� ��%���'��"��
� �������%"�*��0���"�(�% #!����-��������������������"��������(���!������"�������",�
�
&� 
 !!������ *�!'��� � ��"� ����  '%����� ���  �� "����� ��� '���� ��(��� ����� ������ -����
�������%�� � � 
 ����%� � !�����"� "����� ���� =����� ��"� � -� #�'%��� ! ���� -��� '�����
��������"�",��	�����# ���������� %���� ��� �����
 ����%��"(���"�����������&����%�����=����"�
���������� � � '�� "���% ��"@� !�F ����� "����� ��� -���� !�"�� '�� ���� $ ��"�� � � ������ -���
D������� ��� ��!'���A@� "����� ���- �%"� � ��-���� � � '������ ������ ��"������� "������ '�� " ����
��������� �!#� #��@� ������ -���� #� F���� !�%��� ����� � � ������ -��� ��� ����'�%���� � � ����

 ����%@�������!�"��##� #������� ������
������4�����(����"�������"��� ������
 ����%�� ��
� ���0��# ���� ��� ������$ ��"���(�����������-���'�����- ��"��#@����-�����"����  "������
���� � !#���� -��� �� ���������� (����%�� � � ������� ���"���� �� !� &3*� ��"� ��� -��� ��
� !! ��� �!� �����������@���"� �������� ������ � % ��������"�"��������"�%�(����(����%��
��"���������(������-����'�����'� ������ ������"������!�����"�-��,�

�
)��� 2���1
����!��� =����� ��"� � -�� -���� ���  ��������� �� ���� �#� � � ������� �""��� ��%�
�� � !��� "�(�% #!���� ��#������  �� '���%��  �� ���� 
 ����%� ��"� ���� #� #%��  ��
����� �"�������
 ����%�� !�����"�"����� ����� �%"����"����!��%(���-��������� ��%����� ��
��������,� � )��� 2���1
����!��� �%� � ��%�� ������ ��� �"�������"� ��� ���� #��# ���  �� ���� ��# ����
D!�������  �� ������%� �##%���'�%���� � � � !#������ ����'%����"� '�� ���� 
 ����%A� � �%"� ��(��
'����� (���"����! ���"�#������������# ��,�
�
	�� ���# ����� ���=����� ��� ���������� ��� ���� � !���
 !!����������"�
 �# ��������"�
������ !�� �� ����� ����"����������-��"�" -��#��� "�- �%"���%����� ����� %������� ��� !��
� ��������'���! ���- �%"�'����� �����"�-������������"���"��"������ ���,���
�
)��������� �� �"(���"� ������ ��� ���� ��!�� ���� � !#����-��� ���� �#� �����"��������������"�
����������� �"������ �!���"��� �=��(�%���� ��'��� ���������� �� � !#������ ��"� '���� ����
�#��� ��"� ����� ������ � �"��(��"�������������!��,� �)��� � �!��� �� �� ����� !#����-���
��'F���� � � �� + ���� 2������� &����!���� '��-���� ���� 
 ����%�� &3*� ��"� ����
����� �"�������!���",��)��������!�������"���'��=�����!�F ��"����� �����"�'����"��%��
-���� ��� ���� 
�'����� ��"� ��"� '���� ��'F���� � � ��������� '�� ����� 
 !!������ ��"� ����
#��"����� ��@�&##��"�4�9�� �������# ����"�������"����������%���"���# ����� �
�'����,�
�
	�� ���# ���� � � =����� ��� �� !� ���� 2���1
����!��� �' ��� ���� ������� ��� '����"� ����
� !#������"��4#������ ����' ������"��������������� ���"(���"�������
�
�,� )���+ ����2�������&����!������"�������#���"��� % ����� ��"�(�% #!����#��� "�'���

������ � !���" -��������"� �������������!�������������-���� ��(��'%��� �#� ���"�
-��������#������� !#���,�

��,� )��� � !#���� ��"� ��%#�"� "�%�(��� �� �����%� "�(�% #!���� =������� ��"� �� �%  "�
�%%�(���� ������!�����"�������"�#%�������#��!���� �� � �� ���� %��0�� �"���"�- �%"�
#��#���� � �� ���� � !#�%� ���#�������� �"��� ��=�����#� ������ ��"���"���"����0���
� ���!��0�����������-����� ������"�(�% #���,�

���,� 	��-���������#���"������������- �%"�'����������#��(�������� ����(���!�����#������%��%��
���������'���2�%%������!��� �-��"����"���������� (���!������## ����# ������%%��� ��
����%��0�� �"�����!�,��������"�(�% #!��������������������%�"�"������ �(���� �� ��
����$%��0������� ������� ��� �����������  %���"���� ����� ���� �"�%�(���#��(�������� ��
��(���!������� �������"�(�% #!���� �������- ���"�� �������  �'�%%��� ��",�
�

)��� 2���1
����!��� =����� ��"� -��� ��� -��� � �� � ���"���"� �� �����'%�� (����%�� � �
� ������� � � ��0�� ��� ����(�� #���� ��� ���� �� � !��� "�(�% #!����  �� ����� �"�������
#������%��%����(���������#����� ��� ������*��������/,��	�����# ��������������� �����"������
��
� ���/�����*�!'���3 �0������ �#���"��������"������������ ������� !#����� �������
� ���4��  �� ���� �� � !��� " -������ ��"� ���� �(��%�'�%����  �� #�'%��� ���"��� ��"� ��� -���
� ��%�"�"� ����� ��� -��� � �� ��� �"�'%�� � � � ������,� � �������� � � !������ E9� �' (��� ����

35



�

�

� %���� ��� �����
 ����%�� ��"��������)��0���"���������� �#�-���� �'��� �(���"� ������
� (��������  �� ���� �/� ��"� �4#�����"� ���� (��-� ����� ��� -��� �� ����� �"1��������
� !#�����-������������/���( %(�"���!����-�"����������"� �����% ��%����� ������,�
�
)���2���1
����!���� !!����"� �� �������"� � �� �����" (���"������ ���� ����%� ������� ��
���� �#� (�"����"������"���� �����������!������- �0����"���%��� ����#�,��)��������� ��
� ����!�"� ����� �� ���" (��� !������� -��� � � '�� ��%"� ��� ���� ��"�  �� *����� 9:7;,� � &�

 !!������*�!'����""�"������ �������
����!���-����%� ���"����0�������������-����
#� #%����( %(�"��������� !#���,�
�
)���� %���� ��� �����
 ����%�%��������!�������"���� ��� ������ !!��!���,�
�
&�
 !!������*�!'���!�"������!'��� ��# ���������%�"������������"�� ��������� �# �����
!�! ���-������#�'%���' "���@�� !�� ������ �������-��������% -�"��� !������ !!�����%�
�������(���� ������- �0���"����0���-����"�(�% #������"������%���@��#������ !��������"�� �
� �!�����F ����(�������� �����������"����������"���( %(�"����� ��'��������#� #%����"�
��"� '���� -�%%1�����"�"@� ����  ������%� !��"���� ��"� �4#��"�"� '��� ������ -��� �� �������
���������� '��-���� ��� ��"� ���� 
 ����%� ��� ���� � �!�  �� �� D����-��� � !!�����A@� ��� -���
�!#������"� ���� �� � !��� �!#����  �� ���� ��(���!���� ������"� '�� ��� - �%"� � �� F����
'������� ����� �"� '��� �%� � ���� � ����� ��"� ���� ���� �@� ���� *������� �/� ��( %(�"�
����� �"���������� #��������"�)�%� �"�H�3��0�����"�������-��������"�� ���%�������' ���
����� �"�����A��  -�� ���������� �� #%���� � ���� � �-��"@� ��"�� �%�� ���� ������ - �%"� '��
%��� ��� � � %������ ���� �����(�!�����  �� ���� � !#���� -���� � ���"���'%��� ��#����%%��
"�%�(�����������%"�*��0���"�(�% #!����"��#��������������� �,�
�
&� �����
 !!������*�!'��� � !!����"� ������ ���� "����� ��� ��"� %��0�� � ������ �"������
��"���"�'������( %(�"���������#� ��%��� !#������������- �%"�� ��-����� �" ���������������
!�����"�!������������#����� ��@�����#� #%����( %(�"�� �%"�'����0�"�� ���%#���"��"(����
����
 ����%���"� �����/� ����!�%���#� F����@���"�'�������"����� �� �� ����� !#������"�
��"��� ������
 ����%�#������� ������� %"������(����"������%��# ���� ��������!������#����%%��
��(�������������� ��� !�� ������ ## ���� ��� ������%"�*��0���"�(�% #!���,��
�
)���
����!���� !!����"�����������/�- �%"�'����"��������� ��������� ��'������������%%�
���"�"�� �'�������#���������"���� ����'�%���������%��� ��� �#�'%���! ���,�
�
)��� ��"���  �� ���� 
 ����%� � !!����"� ������ -��%��� ���� ���� ����� - �%"� ���0� � �!�0��
�!#� (�!����������'�%�����'������ �����������!�� ������"���% ����� ����� �!��� ��� �%"�
� !#� !���������'�%����� ���������'����"��%��� ������� �"�����,��)���
����!����""�"������
#� #%��� �%"���"������"��������"�� ��� !!�����%�� ���"�����%��������������������!��������
'������"�"�� ��� ���"���������������� ������ !!�������"��������� ����������(�%�,�
�
&�
 !!������*�!'������"� ����� �����#�������- �%"���(��'�����������"� �����%��� �� � �
��� ��� ����!�������  �� �%%� $ ��"�!��������� �����'%�� ��"����"�� ��"� '���� #�'%����"� ��"�
�%������-���� ������' �������� %�� ����������-���� !!�����,�
�
)��������� ���"(���"��������������-���� !!���������"�'���������#�-����������!��� ������
� !#������"�'����'� �"���"�� ����%�"������-� %�� ������
���@���( %(�"���#���������(���
�� !�����
 ����%��&3*��%�����%������� !���H�
 !!��������&���������"������ !#���@�
��"�����#��!����#��# ��� ���"!���������-�#� F�������� �����- �0�#� ���!!�� ����@���"�
�� ##�"�!�������"���� ������ !#����'�����- ��"�" -����"�������-����� ��""��� ��%�
#������  �� - �0� '����� �""�"� � � ���� - �0� #� ���!!�@� ��"� ��"� '���� �����"�"� '�� ����
��"������%�(����
�'�����*�!'�����"����������� �,� ���������� �������'�����������"�'����
��%"�� ��
�'�����*�!'����-�����������
������4�����(����"����������� �@�!����������"�
'������%"�-��������� ��%�3��"�*�!'�����"�����
����
 ����%�-����'�����"���% ����"��
���� 
�'����� *�!'���@� ���� ������ �� ��%"�  ��1� 1 ��� !�������� -���� ���� ��� 
�����
�4�����(���� �����- �0�#� ���!!��� ������"�� �'��!�����"@����������� ����%"�!��������
-���� ����������( %(�"����"�%�(�������������� ��#� F�������������!'��� ��#� F�������"�'����

36



�

�

"�(�% #�"�F ���%��'������
 ����%���"���@���"�����
 ����%A��
�������������%��������� ������
��#���������(�������"�"�����&�"���
 !!������ ����,��)��������� ��������������%"�*��0���
��"� ����$������*��0���#� F���������4�!#%�����!#������"� ����� �!# ������"����� �����"�
'���������(�"�� �����
 ����%,�
�
&� 
 !!������*�!'��� � !!����"� ������!����  �� ���� "����� ��� ��"� '���� ��0��� � !��
��!���� ���"�����'��0�� ��"���"� #����� �� ����!A��%������� !#��������"�� ��� �!�"�
#���� ��������"���� �� ����-�*�!'���@������ �%"�'����� �����"������� !#������� %% -�"�
"�����������%�����"�����"��"��� �#�'%���' "���@����� ��%�3��"�*�!'�����"�'������(���"�
� �����%���!���������' ��������%"�*��0���"�(�% #!����'�����'��=����%��"���"�"�� ��� �
�����"@�� !��"����� ���!������ ����(��#������#���"������%%�����' ��"�#�#����-������%����"�
��� ��!������  �� � ����@�-��%��� ��� -��� �!# ������ � � ������� ����� #�'%���! ����-��� '�����
�#���� � �����%��� ���� 
 !!������ ���"�"� � � '�� !��"��%�  �� ���� �4����� � � -����� ��� � �%"�
�����������  ����� ' "���@� ��"� � !!������� ��� �� �%"� '�� �!#� (�"� '��� -��� ���
� !#� !��������� ����� ���-��������"�#������,�
�
)���2���1
����!�����!!�����"�0���# ���������%�"�����������"�� ����#����� ��������� ��%�
!�! ��@� %����� %��� ��� ��� ���!��  �� !���!������ #��� ��%� # ���� ���  �� "��� !� ��� � ��

 ����%% ��� ��( %(�"� ��� ��!A�� %������ � !#�����@� � ���"��� # ������%� �!#� (�!����� � �
� !!������� ��� � ���� � �-��"@� � ���"��� ���� # ������%� ���%����  �� ���� ��� !!��"��� ���
�� !� ���� /��%��!������� /�'%��� &�� ����� 
 !!�����@� � ���"��� � -� ������ � �%"� '�� ��
#����!#�� ��  ��  #�������� -���� �%���� ��(����� ��%������ � � � !!�����%� � ���"�����%����
������@���"���(��-����������%������� �����*��������/���� ������)��0���"���������� �#,��
)���2���1
����!����!#������"��������"�� �%�����%��� ����� !����-��%���������-������%%�
#%����� �� ��������� ��%�!�! �����"�����##������ � �!�0�� �!#� (�!����� ����"(����� ��
���� ������� F ����(��������������!����@� ���-�����������"� ���������������)��0���"��������
�� �#�� �%"���%#�� �����%����������,�
�
&�
 !!������*�!'���� !!����"��������������"�'��������%����%�� %%��� ������������������
��� ���!�� ��� -�#�'%���! ����-������"�'��#�'%������(�������"�'��#��(����� !#�����,��
��� ��%�� �����#�'%���� ������ ��� ���!�� �������"��������'������� ���-������������"������
#��(����� !#����'���-���! ��%�� ���"�"�'��#�'%���' "���,� � 	��-��� ��� !!��"�"� D)����
- �0����������%����"����0����F ���%��-����&�"�����"�� (��������
 !!�������� ���(��-�����
� (����������"���� ����'�%�������������%�#� '�������"�%��'�%������� ������
 ����%��������-��"�
�#� ������ �������������%��� ���%�����"��� !�����
 ����%A���4#���������������� �!��� ��
��"� #����� �� ���������'���##%��"�� � ���������������"��������#���������#��-������!A��
%������� !#���������"�� � �����������������%�"��������*��������/A,�
�
)���
�'�����*�!'���
 �# ��������(�������%�������� !��� !!������������"����##� #������
#�������� '��� ������ -��� � � �(�"����� ����� ��������� ��� -��"� ��"� ��##���"� ��"� ����
� !#������"�"�%�(���"���'�������%�'�������� � ������ ����,� �� !��
 !!������*�!'����
� !!����"� ���������"�� ��4#% ����%%���#����� ������
 ����%A���4#�������,�
�
)�����"��� ������
 ����%����"�������������� ������� �%"���� �"���������0��� ������ !#����
� �����������(�!�������"�� ��� �����( %(�"�� �����������"�- �0,�
�
&�
 !!������*�!'�����������"��!��"!������ �������� !!��"��� ��� ���� �����������
&�"��� ��"� � (�������� 
 !!������ -��� ���� �##� #������ ' "�� � � � ���"��� ���� �������
�"�������"� ��"� � � '� �"��� ���� �� #�� � � ���%�"�� �%%� ��!A�� %������  �� F ���� (�������
� !#�����,� � )���� -��� ��## ���"� '��  ����� 
 !!������ *�!'���,� � )��� 
����!��� ��1
�������"� ����� !������� ��%������ � � ���� *������� �/� - �%"� '�� ��0��� �#� '�� �� )��0� ��"�
��������� �#,��
�
&���63�5.� ����� ��� /����� ���� �	������� �	������ �� �F�-��� �	� �����

����	��������������	���������� �
���������?�	���� ��������������-����
��� �	�����E-� ���	������ ��� ���� ���E-� ������ 	�� D	���� ������
�	�?���-��	����	��	��������
����+�

�

37



�

�

;$+� 5/����:���G������������
�
* �"���79�*���9:7;����7:,::��!�
�

)���!���������"�"����7,;<�#!� �%/�&�/��

38



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Gemma Dean, Scrutiny Officer, 
on Tel: (01432) 261885 

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 12 MAY 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY:  SCRUTINY OFFICER 

1. Classification 

Open. 

2. Key Decision 

This is not a key decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

4. Purpose 

To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

5. Recommendation 

THAT the work programme be noted, subject to any comments the Committee 
wishes to make. 

6. Alternative Options 

6.1 It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the priorities 
facing Herefordshire.  The Committee needs to be selective and ensure that the work 
programme is focused, realistic and deliverable within the existing resources available. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that scrutiny is 
focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

8. Key Considerations 

8.1 An outline work programme is appended for this meeting.  This is because the programme 
is under continuous review. 

8.2 The work programme needs to focus on the key issues of concern and be manageable 
allowing for urgent items or matters that have been called-in. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

39



 
 
 

8.3 Should Committee Members become aware of issues please discuss the matter with the 
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and the Scrutiny Officer. 

9. Community Impact 

9.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to residents. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 

10.1 The topics selected need to have regard for equality and human rights issues. 

11. Financial Implications 

11.1 The cost of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing 
resources.  It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an assessment 
to support appropriate processes. 

12. Legal Implications 

12.1 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function. 

13. Risk Management 

13.1 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview and Scrutiny function does not 
operate effectively.  The arrangements for the development of the work programme should 
help mitigate this risk. 

14. Consultees 

14.1 The Chairman and Vice-Chairman meet on a regular basis to consider the programme. 

15. Appendices 

15.1 Appendix A Draft Work Programme 
Appendix B Executive Rolling Programme (as at the time of going to print) 

16. Background Papers 

16.1 None identified. 

40



Appendix A 

 

General Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Items identified for inclusion in the work programme 

Draft Work Programme 

 

Monday 12 May 2014 at 10.00 am 

Hoople Update The purpose of this report is to provide an update on Hoople 
from the Managing Director of the company.  In addition, it 
outlines the approach being taken to jointly review the future 
approach to commissioning services currently delivered by 
Hoople beyond the current contract term. 

Community Safety Update  To update the Committee on current community safety issues 
in Herefordshire, including the new approach to managing 
offenders, as well as the proposed priorities for the 
Herefordshire Community Safety Partnership for 2014/17. 

Monday 30 June 2014 at 2.00 pm 

Budget Update  

Task and Finish Group Report -
Household Recycling Centres 

To receive and comment on the Executive response to the 
Task and Finish report. 

Monday 1 September 2014 at 10.00 am 

Home to School Commissioning 
Approach 

To receive a report on the progress if the home to school 
commissioning report as per the Scrutiny call-in on school 
transport. 

Tuesday 4 November 2014 at 10.00 am 

Task and Finish Group - ‘The real 
cost of a child’s education’ 

To receive and endorse the Task and Finish Group report 
ready for submission to the Executive. 

Wednesday 7 January 2015 at 10:00am 

Budget 2015-16 To receive and comment on the budget proposals for 2015-16.  
This shall include any recommendations  

February tbc 

School Attainment Figures To receive and comment on the school attainment figures for 
Herefordshire schools. 

Task and Finish Group - Pupil To receive and endorse the Task and Finish Group’s report on 

41



Appendix A 

 

Premium  pupil premiums and effectiveness in Herefordshire Council. 

The following topics shall be dealt with via briefing notes: 

Performance Report on Waste Management 

Performance Report on Amey  

Planning Services Review 

Education and Sustainability Strategy 

Free Schools, Academies and the Relationship with Herefordshire Council 

 

42



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
1 

of
 1
0 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 M
ay
 2
01
4  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

 
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
- 

M
ay

 2
01

4 
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

15
/5

/1
4 

N
on

 
ke

y 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

B
oa

rd
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n 
 T
o 
no
te
, c
on
si
de
r 
an
d 
co
m
m
en
t o
n 
H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
C
hi
ld
re
n 
B
oa
rd
’s
 a
ss
es
sm

en
t o
f s
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 

in
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
, a
nd
 it
s 
ow
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
en
es
s 
to
 e
na
bl
e 
it 
to
 

un
de
rt
ak
e 
its
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
ro
le
 w
ith
 r
eg
ar
d 
to
 th
e 
B
oa
rd
 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

A
du

lt 
B

oa
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t 

15
/5

/1
4 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lt 
B

oa
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

 T
o 
no
te
, c
on
si
de
r 
an
d 
co
m
m
en
t o
n 
H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
A
du
lt 
B
oa
rd
’s
 a
ss
es
sm

en
t o
f s
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
in
 

H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
, a
nd
 it
s 
ow
n 
ef
fe
ct
iv
en
es
s 
to
 e
na
bl
e 
it 
to
 

un
de
rt
ak
e 
its
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
ro
le
 w
ith
 r
eg
ar
d 
to
 th
e 
B
oa
rd
 

 
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
A

du
lt 

B
oa

rd
 B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t 

15
/5

/1
4 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

of
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
y 

P
ow

er
s 

A
ct

 (
R

IP
A

) 
P

ol
ic

y 
 T
o 
ag
re
e 
a 
re
fr
es
he
d 
R
IP
A
 P
ol
ic
y 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
E

ric
a 

H
er

m
on

 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
S
 &
 A
S
S
E
T
S
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 H
 B
R
A
M
E
R
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

22
 M

ay
 1

4 
K
E
Y
 

C
ou

nc
il 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 a

 n
ew

 u
ni

ve
rs

ity
 fo

r 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
 T
o 
de
te
rm
in
e 
th
e 
re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
M
ot
io
n 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
su
pp
or
t f
or
 a
 n
ew
 

un
iv
er
si
ty
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 M
an

ag
er

 

43



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
2 

of
 1
0 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 P
M
 M
O
R
G
A
N
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

1 
M

ay
 2

01
4 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
R

os
s-

on
-W

ye
 M

ar
ke

t H
ou

se
 R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ic
k 

Li
ge

m
a 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
 &
 F
IN
A
N
C
E
: 
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 A
W
 J
O
H
N
S
O
N
, L
E
A
D
E
R
 O
F
 T
H
E
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

M
ay

 T
B

C
 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

B
uc

ha
na

n 
T

ru
st

 D
ra

ft 
S

ch
em

e 
 

 T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
dr
af
t  
‘s
ch
em

e’
 fo
r 
th
e 
B
uc
ha
na
n 
T
ru
st
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
en

ny
 J

on
es

 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 H
E
A
L
T
H
 &
 W
E
L
L
B
E
IN
G
  

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 G
J 
P
O
W
E
L
L
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

T
B

C
 

K
E
Y
 

D
ay

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
- 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 c
on

tr
ac

t a
w

ar
d 

 
 T
o 
aw
ar
d 
th
e 
co
nt
ra
ct
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
pr
ov
is
io
n 
of
 D
ay
 O
pp
or
tu
ni
tie
s 
fo
r 
pe
op
le
 w
ith
 

le
ar
ni
ng
 d
is
ab
ili
tie
s 
w
ith
in
 A
du
lt 
S
oc
ia
l C
ar
e 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

23
/5

/1
4 

K
E
Y
 

P
as

se
ng

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

 T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
re
fr
es
he
d 
co
nt
ra
ct
or
 fr
am

ew
or
k 
fo
r 
pa
ss
en
ge
r 
tr
an
sp
or
t 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

S
te

ve
 B

ur
ge

ss
 

15
 M

ay
 T

B
C

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 L
oc

al
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t A
ss

es
sm

en
t –

 2
01

2 
U

pd
at

e 
 T
o 
up
da
te
 M
em

be
rs
 o
n 
th
e 
up
da
te
d 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
ho
us
in
g 
ne
ed
s 
as
se
ss
m
en
t 

ac
ro
ss
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

44



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
3 

of
 1
0 

 15
 M

ay
 T

B
C

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
Lo

ca
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t D
el

iv
er

y 
P

la
n 

U
pd

at
e 

T
o 
up
da
te
 M
em

be
rs
 o
n 
th
e 
de
liv
er
y 
pl
an
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
to
 in
fo
rm
 th
e 
H
om

es
 a
nd
 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 A
ge
nc
y 
(H
C
A
) 
to
 s
up
po
rt
 b
id
s 
fo
r 
ho
us
in
g 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t. 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

15
 M

ay
 T

B
C

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
14

-2
01

6 
 T
o 
ou
tli
ne
 th
e 
pr
og
ra
m
m
e 
of
 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 a
ffo
rd
ab
le
 h
ou
si
ng
 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

15
 M

ay
 T

B
C

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
 T
o 
se
t o
ut
 th
e 
Lo
ca
l A
ut
ho
rit
y’
s 
pl
an
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
pr
ev
en
tio
n 
of
 h
om

el
es
sn
es
s 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

15
 M

ay
 T

B
C

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
S

P
D

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 D

at
a 

– 
U

pd
at

e 
A

pr
il 

20
14

 
 T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
th
e 
af
fo
rd
ab
le
 le
ve
ls
 fo
r 
ne
go
tia
tin
g 
w
ith
 p
riv
at
e 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
ts
 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 IN
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 P
D
 P
R
IC
E
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

12
/5

/1
4 

K
E
Y
 

B
al

fo
ur

 B
ea

tty
 L

iv
in

g 
P

la
ce

s 
P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 A

nn
ua

l P
la

n 
 T
o 
de
le
ga
te
 th
e 
ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f t
he
 A
nn
ua
l P
la
n 
fo
r 
th
e 
P
ub
lic
 R
ea
lm
 S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
on
tr
ac
t w
ith
 B
al
fo
ur
 B
ea
tty
 L
iv
in
g 
P
la
ce
 to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il’
s 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
 o
n 

th
e 
S
tr
at
eg
ic
 P
ar
tn
er
in
g 
B
oa
rd
 (
S
P
B
) 

E
co

no
m

y 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
liv

e 
H

al
l, 

H
ea

d 
of

 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

8/
5/

14
 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 D

el
iv

er
y 

P
la

n 
 T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
te
ch
ni
ca
l u
pd
at
es
 to
 th
e 
In
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 D
el
iv
er
y 
P
la
n 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nd

re
w

 A
sh

cr
of

t 

23
/5

/1
4 

K
E
Y
 

LE
D

 S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

 T
o 
se
ek
 a
ut
ho
ris
at
io
n 
fo
r 
th
e 
LE
D
 s
tr
ee
t l
ig
ht
in
g 
pr
oj
ec
t w
hi
ch
 in
cl
ud
es
 th
e 

di
re
ct
 r
ep
la
ce
m
en
t o
f 8
94
4 
st
re
et
 li
gh
ts
 to
 L
E
D
 a
nd
 th
e 
re
pl
ac
em

en
t o
f 2
92
6 

ol
d 
st
re
et
 li
gh
tin
g 
co
lu
m
ns
 th
at
 a
re
 c
on
si
de
re
d 
a 
ris
k.
 

 T
hi
s 
is
 a
n 
in
ve
st
 to
 s
av
e 
pr
oj
ec
t w
ith
in
 th
e 
B
B
LP
 2
01
4/
15
 a
nn
ua
l p
la
n.

   

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

B
en

 B
os

w
el

l 

45



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
4 

of
 1
0 

 23
/5

/1
4 

K
E
Y
 

S
ol

ar
 P

V
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

 T
o 
se
ek
 a
ut
ho
ris
at
io
n 
to
 a
w
ar
d 
th
e 
co
m
pl
et
ed
 O
JE
U
 p
ro
cu
re
m
en
t f
ra
m
ew
or
k 

fo
r 
S
ol
ar
 P
V
 p
an
el
s 
an
d 
to
 c
om

m
en
ce
 th
is
 in
ve
st
 to
 s
av
e 
pr
oj
ec
t. 
  

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

B
en

 B
os

w
el

l 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 Y
O
U
N
G
 P
E
O
P
L
E
 &
 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
’S
 W
E
L
L
B
E
IN
G
: 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 J
W
 M
IL
L
A
R
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

23
/5

/1
4 

K
E
Y
 

H
er

ef
or

d 
In

te
ns

iv
e 

P
la

ce
m

en
t S

up
po

rt
 

 T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
bu
si
ne
ss
 c
as
e 
fo
r 
H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 In
te
ns
iv
e 
P
la
ce
m
en
t S
up
po
rt
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
  

29
/5

/1
4 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

N
ur

se
ry

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
F

un
di

ng
 P

ol
ic

y 
 T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
po
lic
y 
fo
r 
N
ur
se
ry
 E
du
ca
tio
n 
F
un
di
ng
 (
N
E
F
) 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

A
nd

y 
H

ou
gh

 

 O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 -

 M
ay

 2
01

4 
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

23
/5

/1
4 

 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
O

ut
si

de
 B

od
ie

s 
 

23
/5

/1
4 

 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t R
em

un
er

at
io

n 
P

an
el

 
 

 A
U
D
IT
 &
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

D
at
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
  

9/
5/

14
 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

20
13

/1
4 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

 

 

46



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
5 

of
 1
0 

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 -
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 IT
E
M
S
 –
 M
A
Y
 2
01
4 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
/ 

B
R
IE
F
N
G
 

D
A
T
E
 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

12
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

H
oo

pl
e 

U
pd

at
e 

T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

H
oo

pl
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 c
om

pa
ny

.  
In

 
ad

di
tio

n,
 it

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 b
ei

ng
 ta

ke
n 

to
 jo

in
tly

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
H

oo
pl

e 
be

yo
nd

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t t

er
m

. 

12
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
U

pd
at

e 
 

T
o 

up
da

te
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
t c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

is
su

es
 in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

ne
w

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

of
fe

nd
er

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
r 

20
14

/1
7.

 

  E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 J
u
n
e 
20
14
 

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

- 
Ju

ne
 2

01
4 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

12
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 R

ep
or

t 
H

ea
lth

 &
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
G

J 
P

ow
el

l 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 / 
A

rif
 M

ah
m

oo
d 

12
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
K
E
Y
 

N
N

D
R

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 R

el
ie

f 
 T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 c
ha
ng
es
 to
 th
e 
po
lic
y.
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 
F

in
an

ce
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
, 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 

C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ffi
ce

r,
 P

et
er

 R
ob

in
so

n 

12
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
K
E
Y
 

B
et

te
r 

C
ar

e 
F

un
d 

H
ea

lth
 &

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 –
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
J 

P
ow

el
l 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

47



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
6 

of
 1
0 

 T
B

C
 

K
E
Y
 

O
pe

n 
B

oo
k 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f R

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 N
ur

si
ng

 H
om

e 
F

ee
s 

fo
r 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 
C

llr
 G

 P
ow

el
l 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 
/ A

lis
on

 C
la

y 
 he

le
n.

co
om

be
s@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 IN
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 P
D
 P
R
IC
E
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

12
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
B
&
P
F
 

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
 P

la
n 

4 
 T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
dr
af
t L
oc
al
 T
ra
ns
po
rt
 P
la
n 
fo
r 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

S
te

ve
 B

ur
ge

ss
 

 

 O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
: 

 A
U
D
IT
 &
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

D
at
e 

 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
  

23
/6

/1
4 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t f
or

 2
01

3/
14

 
 

23
/6

/1
4 

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
F

ee
 

 

23
/6

/1
4 

A
nn

ua
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
01

3/
14

 
 

23
/6

/1
4 

R
os

s-
on

-W
ye

 C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 

 T
o 
m
ak
e 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 th
e 
go
ve
rn
an
ce
 o
f t
he
 R
os
s-
on
-W
ye
 T
ow
n 

C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
R
os
s-
on
-W
ye
 R
ur
al
 C
ou
nc
il 
ar
ea
s 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
B

ill
 N

or
m

an
 

 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 S
O
C
IA
L
 C
A
R
E
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
  I
T
E
M
S
 -
 1
1 
JU
N
E
 2
01
4 

M
ee
ti
n
g
/ 

B
ri
ef
n
g
 

D
at
e 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

11
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 S
es

si
on

 
T

o 
ho

ld
 a

 p
ub

lic
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 s
es

si
on

 fo
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
he

al
th

 s
ec

to
r.

  2
G

et
he

r 
N

H
S

 T
ru

st
 a

nd
 W

es
t 

M
id

la
nd

s 
A

m
bu

la
nc

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

48



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
7 

of
 1
0 

 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 IT
E
M
S
 -
 3
0 
JU
N
E
 2
01
4 

M
ee
ti
n
g
/ 

B
ri
ef
n
g
 

D
at
e 

IT
E
M
 

P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 

30
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
B

ud
ge

t U
pd

at
e 

 

  E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 J
u
ly
 2
01
4 

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

- 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

3 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

B
&
P
F
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

20
14

-1
7 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
N

in
a 

B
rid

ge
s 

3 
or

 3
1 

Ju
ly

 
20

14
 

K
E
Y
 

B
et

te
r 

C
ar

e 
F

un
d 

H
ea

lth
 &

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 –
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
J 

P
ow

el
l 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

3 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

K
E
Y
 

H
oo

pl
e 

 T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 th
e 
fu
tu
re
 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
to
 th
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on
in
g 
of
 

se
rv
ic
es
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
by
 H
oo
pl
e.
 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 

3 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

K
E
Y
 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 S

er
vi

ce
 

 T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 o
pt
io
ns
 fo
r 
th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
de
liv
er
y 
m
od
el
 fo
r 

R
ev
en
ue
s 
an
d 
B
en
ef
its
  

C
or

po
ra

te
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 
F

in
an

ce
 / 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

A
W

 
Jo

hn
so

n,
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

 

49



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
8 

of
 1
0 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

C
ab

in
et

 
31

 J
ul

y 
20

14
 
B
&
P
F
 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
P

la
n 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
D

ire
ct

or
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 

31
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
B

ud
ge

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 
 T
o 
re
po
rt
 th
e 
fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 
fo
r 
bo
th
 

R
ev
en
ue
 a
nd
 C
ap
ita
l 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 
F

in
an

ce
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 

Jo
hn

so
n,

 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 Y
O
U
N
G
 P
E
O
P
L
E
 &
 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
’S
 W
E
L
L
B
E
IN
G
: 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 J
W
 M
IL
L
A
R
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)
 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

3 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

N
on

 
K

ey
 

T
he

 u
se

 o
f P

up
il 

P
re

m
iu

m
 fo

r 
LA

C
 

 D
ec
is
io
n 
on
 to
p 
sl
ic
e 
of
 P
up
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
 fo
r 
LA
C
 to
 a
llo
w
 ta
rg
et
ed
 in
te
rv
en
tio
n 

co
nt
ro
lle
d 
by
 th
e 
V
irt
ua
l H
ea
d 
fo
r 
LA
C
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

S
te

ve
 L

ay
co

ck
 

 O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 -

 J
ul

y 
20

14
 

 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 / 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

D
at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su
e 

T
yp
e 

P
u
rp
o
se
 &
 R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
, L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 &
 C
o
n
ta
ct
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 f
o
r 

d
o
cu
m
en
ts
/r
ep
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
ec
is
io
n
  M

ak
er
 

50



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
9 

of
 1
0 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
B
&
P
F
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 M

an
ag

er
 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

/A
 

R
os

s-
on

-W
ye

 C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
 T
o 
m
ak
e 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 th
e 
go
ve
rn
an
ce
 o
f t
he
 R
os
s-
on
-W
ye
 

T
ow
n 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
R
os
s-
on
-W
ye
 R
ur
al
 C
ou
nc
il 
ar
ea
s 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

B
ill

 N
or

m
an

 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
B
&
P
F
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f G

am
bl

in
g 

 A
ct

 P
ol

ic
y 

 T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

 cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

/A
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f L

ic
en

si
ng

 A
ct

 P
ol

ic
y 

 T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

 cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

/A
 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

  S
ex

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

 T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

 cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

/A
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f G

yp
sy

 a
nd

 T
ra

ve
lle

r 
P

ol
ic

y 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ne

w
 p

ol
ic

y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

 cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
ts

 to
 C

ou
nc

il:
 

 R
ep

or
t o

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 ta
ke

n 
un

de
r 

th
e 

U
rg

en
cy

 P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nn

ie
 B

ro
ok

es
 

 ab
1@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

H
ea

th
er

 D
on

al
ds

on
 

 hd
on

al
ds

on
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
G

em
m

a 
D

ea
n 

 gd
ea

n@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

G
em

m
a 

D
ea

n 
 gd

ea
n@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

T
im

 B
ro

w
n 

 tb
ro

w
n@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
T

im
 B

ro
w

n 
 tb

ro
w

n@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

51



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

4\
4\

5\
A

I0
00

33
54

4\
$b

u5
dd

ak
m

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e 
10

 o
f 1
0 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

ch
em

e 
of

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nn

ie
 B

ro
ok

es
 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 

K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
d 

an
d 

W
or

ce
st

er
 F

ire
 a

nd
 R

es
cu

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

R
ep

or
t 

 

 

52



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Richard Ball, Assistant Director Place 
Based Commissioning on Tel 01432 260965 

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 12 MAY 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: HOOPLE UPDATE 

REPORT BY:  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR PLACE BASED 
COMMISSIONING 

1 Classification 

Open 

2 Key Decision 

This is not an executive decision. 

3 Wards Affected 

County-wide 

4 Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to provide an update on Hoople from the Managing Director of 
the company.  In addition, it outlines the approach being taken to jointly review the future 
approach to commissioning services currently delivered by Hoople beyond the current 
contract term.  

 

5 Recommendation(s) 

THAT: 

a) The Committee comments on and notes the update provided by the Managing 
Director of Hoople; and 

b) The approach to the joint review of the future approach to commissioning 
services currently being delivered by Hoople is noted and that any comments 
regarding the proposed criteria are provided for consideration as part of the 
review. 

6 Alternative Options 

6.1 None 

7 Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 The project team is looking to the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee to provide 
advice on the criteria that should be used to assess the options for the future of Hoople and 

AGENDA ITEM 8

53



the Council services that it delivers.  The team would also welcome advice from the 
Committee on the options that should be considered as part of the assessment.  

8 Key Considerations 

Introduction 

8.1 Hoople Ltd was established as a Joint Venture Company in April 2011 as a result of the 
shared services project undertaken in partnership with the NHS in Herefordshire to provide 
“back office” services.  The Council’s contract with Hoople takes the form of a shared 
services agreement supported by annually agreed service level agreements.  The scope of 
services provided to the Council currently covers human resources, recruitment and 
training; finance, revenues and benefits and Information Technology (IT). 

8.2 The Council owns 74.7% of Hoople, with the remaining 25.3% owned by the Wye Valley 
Trust. 

8.3 After it was established in 2011, Hoople delivered substantial savings in the cost of services 
delivered to the Council.  The recently renegotiated service level agreement for 2014/15 
has achieved a contract variation to deliver further savings in excess of £1.2 million.  A 
report on the progress of the company will be presented to the meeting by the Managing 
Director of Hoople and a copy is attached as appendix A.  

Joint review 

8.4 The Council’s current contract with Hoople will come to an end on 31 March 2016.  The 
Council, therefore, needs to agree its approach to commissioning the services from April 
2016. 

8.5 When it was first established Hoople delivered significant savings to the Council and the 
contract variation agreed for 2014/15 has successfully driven further savings.  Given the 
length of time left on the contract, it is appropriate for the Council to consider its long term 
plan for the delivery of the services. 

8.6 As a shareholder, the Council has a special relationship with Hoople.  Therefore a joint 
review has been commissioned by the cabinet member to examine the options available to 
the Council for future service delivery arrangements.  This review is due to report to Cabinet 
in on 3 July 2014. 

8.7 The diagram below shows the process that will be used to arrive at a preferred option. The 
project team aim to examine the full range of strategic options to enable Cabinet to consider 
the best way forward.  The Committee is invited to provide comments as to whether there 
are particular models of service delivery that it thinks should be explored as part of the 
process.  

54



Develop 
Options

Develop 
Decision 
Criteria

High level definition 
of options
- Features
- Benefits

Agree criteria to use 
to shortlist
- Weighting
- Thresholds

Agree shortlist

Shortlist:
Detailed analysis of options
OR
Address specific issues identified

Develop 
Business Case

Sign
off Implement

 

8.8 The first stage in the process is to define a set of criteria that will be used to ensure a 
consistent approach to assessing the options.  The proposed criteria are listed below.  The 
criteria have been developed jointly with Hoople and are based on the Council’s 
Commissioning and Commercial Strategy and previous major commissioning exercises 
such as the procurement of public realm services.  They are divided into primary and 
secondary criteria with the primary criteria being more heavily weighted.  Comments are 
invited from the Committee on the criteria. 

PROPOSED PRIMARY CRITERIA 

Value for money 

• Delivery of further savings and demonstration of value for money 

Improved service delivery 

• Improved service delivery and efficiency 

• Future flexibility in service delivery 

• More resilient service delivery 

Legal and deliverable 

PROPOSED SECONDARY CRITERIA 

Economic impact  

• Support for local economy,  jobs , training and  income generation 

• Value of Council shareholding 

55



 

Conclusion 

8.9 The report from the Managing Director of Hoople sets out the development of the company 
and the way it has worked with the Council to deliver services and substantial savings.  
Given that the current contract with Hoople comes to an end on 31 March 2016, it is the 
right time to consider the best approach to the future.  The approach to a joint review is 
outlined above and Cabinet are due to consider the outcome of this review in July this year.  
Comments and suggestions from the Committee are welcomed to ensure that this review 
takes into account the important issues so that Cabinet can take a considered decision 
when it meets in July. 

9 Community Impact 

9.1 The services delivered by Hoople underpin the delivery of the range of services provided by 
the Council.  It is also responsible for the revenues and benefits service which includes 
direct contact with Council customers. 

9.2 In addition, Hoople has become a provider to a range of community focussed organisations, 
offering the back office support that enables them to continue to provide services. 

10 Equality and Human Rights 

10.1 Equalities and diversity requirements will be considered as part of the joint review and an 
equality impact assessment will be carried out, if necessary, before any new arrangements 
are put in place. 

11 Financial Implications 

11.1 None as a result of this report. 

12 Legal Implications 

12.1 None as a result of this report. 

13 Risk Management 

13.1 The current contract arrangements with Hoople are based on an agreed service level which 
is managed in accordance with contract procedures with risks identified and escalated 
where appropriate.  Given that the current contract with Hoople comes to an end on 31 
March 2016 and the core nature of the services provided, it is important to consider the 
Council’s future approach to commissioning such services well in advance.  This is 
important to mitigate any risks associated with service continuity and value for money and 
enable effective planning and delivery of any changes that might be necessary in advance 
of the end of the current contract. 

14 Consultees 

14.1 None 

56



 

15 Appendices 

15.1 Appendix 1: Update Report from the Managing Director of Hoople 

16 Background Papers 

16.1 None 

57



58



Hoople Ltd
Three year update
12 May 2014

Appendix 1

59



Hoople Ltd (formerly The Shared Service Partnership Ltd) was one of the original Shared Services Programme 
 ! "#"$%&'() *)'*+,,%*"$%,-'(%.%'/%$%,+0%/'1+'&#$%'2345'+$%.'1%!'-%#.&6 
 
7 8%.%!1'/%, $%.-'+0"+!&'9+.'*+.0+.#1%'&%.$ *%&'(%.%'*+!& /%.%/': !*,;/ !<'+;1&+;.* !<=>'?;1'@%5?%.&'& <!%/';0'1+'
#'A+ !1'B%!1;.%'C+50#!-'( 1)'1)%'$ & +!'+9'&"5;,#"!<'D+*#,'E50,+-5%!1':F%%0 !<'G+?&',+*#,=>'F%%0 !<'1)%'H!#!* #,'
?%!%H1&'+9'&%.$ *%'*)#!<%&'( 1) !'1)%'I;?, *'J%*1+.>'0#.1!%.&) 0'(+.F !<'K'&)#. !<'&F ,,&'#!/'*#0#* 1-'1+'.%/;*%'*+&1&6i 
 
L%.%9+./&) .%'C+;!* ,' !$%&1%/'2M6N5' !' 1&'J)#.%/'J%.$ *%'I.+<.#55%' !'#// "+!'1+'#'&;?&1#!"#,' !$%&15%!1' !'
1)%'O<.%&&+'PQ'&-&1%5'#&'0#.1'+9'L%.%9+./&) .%'C+!!%*1&'I.+<.#55%6'Q)%'+. < !#,'+0"+!&'*#&%'(#&'/%$%,+0%/'?-'
IO'C+!&;,"!<'() *)'(#&'9+,,+(%/'?-'#'&+R'5#.F%1'1%&"!<'%S%.* &%'T'1)%'C#? !%1'/%* & +!'1+'1)%!'/%$%,+0'#'A+ !1'
B%!1;.%'C+50#!-'(#&'1#F%!' !'@#.*)'N4M4'#!/'1)%'#&&+* #1%/'?;& !%&&'*#&%'(#&'$#, /#1%/'?-'C#0 1#' !'U*1+?%.'
N4M46ii 
 
Q)%'?;& !%&&'*#&%'9+.'L++0,%'(#&'?#&%/'+!'#*) %$ !<'2MM5'*;5;,#"$%'&#$ !<&'+$%.'1%!'-%#.&':L%.%9+./&) .%'C+;!* ,'
%,%5%!1'+!,-=6'Q)%'*+50#!-'#*) %$%/'!#"+!#,'0.%&&'*+$%.#<%'$ #'1)%'@A'#!/'J)#.%/'J%.$ *%'O.*) 1%*1;.%'#!/'(%.%'
 !$ 1%/'1+'&0%#F'#1'#'V%&15 !&1%.'W. %H!<' !'X+$%5?%.'N4MN6 
 
P!'O0. ,'N4MM'L%.%9+./&) .%'C+;!* ,'*+!1.#*1%/'( 1)'L++0,%'D1/'9+.Y'L;5#!'Z%&+;.*%&>'PQ>'[ !#!*%'J%.$ *%&>'Q.# ! !<'
#!/'Z%$%!;%&'#!/'W%!%H1&6''J;?&%\;%!1,-'#'&5#,,'!;5?%.'+9'+1)%.'&%.$ *%&')#$%'?%%!'*+!1.#*1%/'9+.'#1'1)%'C+;!* ,]&'
.%\;%&1>'!#5%,-Y'P!1%.!#,'O;/ 1'.%&+;.*%':%S6'LC'&1#8'(+.F !<'9+.'^I@_=>'C+.0+.#1%'Q.#!&9+.5#"+!':I.+G%*1'
@#!#<%5%!1='#!/'C) ,/.%!]&'V+.F9+.*%'7%$%,+05%!16''L++0,%'(+.F&'`%S ?,-'( 1)'L%.%9+./&) .%'C+;!* ,'1+'0.+$ /%'
&%.$ *%&>'+.'1;.!'&%.$ *%&'+8>'#1'1.;%'*+&16'Z%/;*"+!&'*#!'?%'5#/%'?-'#<.%%5%!1>'()%.%'1)%',%$%,'+9'*)#!<%' &') <)'
1)%'C+;!* ,' &'*+!1.#*1;#,,-'+?, <%/'1+'*+$%.'1)%'#&&+* #1%/'*+&1&6 
 
Q)%'&%.$ *%&'0.+$ /%/'1+'1)%'C+;!* ,')#$%'.%*%!1,-'?%%!'9;.1)%.'.%/;*%/'#&'0#.1'+9'#!'+!<+ !<'0.+<.#55%'+9'
.%!%<+"#"+!'+9'&%.$ *%',%$%,&6'Q)%&%')#$%'?%%!'*+!& &1%!1,-'<.%#1%.'1)#!'1)+&%'&0%* H%/' !'1)%'+. < !#,'*+!1.#*1'#!/'
#.%'&%% !<'&%.$ *%&'*)#!<%>'&1+0'#!/' !'&+5%'*#&%&'.%1.%!*)'?#*F' !1+'1)%'C+;!* ,6'X+!%1)%,%&&'& !*%' 1&'*.%#"+!'1)%'
*+&1'+9'*+.%'JDO'&%.$ *%&'1+'1)%'C+;!* ,')#$%'.%/;*%/'?-'#.+;!/'a4b6' 
 
Q).%%'-%#.&' !1+'#'H$%'-%#.'&%.$ *%'*+!1.#*1'( 1)'L%.%9+./&) .%'C+;!* ,'2c5'&#$ !<&':*;5;,#"$%';!",'3Md43dN4M3='
)#$%'?%%!'#*) %$%/6'Q)%&%'*+!1.#*1;#,'.%/;*"+!&')#$%')#/'#'/ .%*1' 50#*1'+!'1)%'C+;!* ,]&'.%$%!;%'?;/<%16 
 
[;.1)%.'&#$ !<&')#$%'?%%!'5#/%' !'#.%#&'+;1& /%'1)%'9+.5#,'JDO'*+!1.#*1'&#$ !<&>'9+.'%S#50,%Y'23a4F'?-'*.%#"!<'
L++0,%'Z%&+;.* !<'#!/'+8%. !<'#',+('*+&1'#<%!*-'&%.$ *%>'2Me4F'0%.'#!!;5'9+.'1)%'!%S1'& S'-%#.&' !'X%('L+5%&'
W+!;&'/;%'1+'.%/;* !<'1)%'%501-'0.+0%.1-'.%< &1%.>'2Na4F'$ #'Q%*)!+,+<-'%f* %!* %&'#!/'2ga4F'+9'.%*,# 5%/'&+* #,'
*#.%'/ .%*1'0#-5%!1&6'Q)%&%'#.%'#// "+!#,'?%!%H1&'() *)'#.%'/%, $%.%/' !'1)%'5# !'#,+!<& /%'1)%'*+.%'*+!1.#*16'O'
1+1#,'*;5;,#"$%'&#$ !<&'+9'2MN5' &'9+.%*#&1'9+.'1)%'%!/'+9'1)%'H$%K-%#.'&%.$ *%'*+!1.#*16

> HOOPLE LTD Q).%%'-%#.';0/#1%

Background

MN'@#-'N4Mc'''''h'''''4M

 !"#$%&'(&)#*!+%**&,-*%&.%$%/0$1*2!$%&30#+,!4&5&,#6#4-78%&*-8!+"*

Projected Forecast

£11m £12m
in 10 years in 5 years

:?#&%/'+!'1)%'+. < !#,'?;& !%&&'*#&%=

60



 !!"#$%&'(%)!*$%+,-&%+!.$%/&'*%0,(/%".!12)$%($.12-$(%/!%/&$%(&'.$&!#)$.(3%2/%&'(%$(/'4#2(&$)%2/(%($#5%'(%'%".!12)$.%
!5%($.12-$(%/!%'%.'*6$%!5%!/&$.%-,(/!+$.(%2*-#,)2*67%(-&!!#(%'*)%'-')$+2$(3% $.$5!.)(&2.$%889%'*)%9:(3%;',.,(%
 $'#/&-'.$%'*)%9:(3%</'=!.)(&2.$%'*)%>'*-'(&2.$%8!++2((2!*2*6%<,""!./%?*2/3%@21$.%>,66%A.'2*'6$%B!'.)3%/&$%<C2##(%
D,*)2*6%E6$*-F3%>!-'#%G*/$.".2($%:'./*$.(&2"3% '#!%>$2(,.$3%H!4%8$*/.$%:#,(%'*)%+'*F%+!.$I%%J$%K!.C%K2/&%+'*F%
!/&$.%!.6'*2('L!*(%K&!%.$-$21$%!,.%'"".$*L-$(%'*)%.$-.,2/+$*/%($.12-$(I%%J&$.$'(%/&$%8!,*-2#%2(%.$),-2*6%2/(%
($.12-$%.'*6$%'*)%!=$.3% !!"#$%2(%'-L1$#F%",.(,2*6%*$K%!""!./,*2L$(I%%;&$($%'.$%6!!)%5!.% !!"#$3%6!!)%5!.%/&$%!,.%
(/'=3%6!!)%5!.%/&$%1'#,$%!5%!,.%4,(2*$((%'*)%6!!)%5!.% $.$5!.)(&2.$I 
 
M,.%'**,'#%/,.*!1$.%!1$.%/&$%"'(/%/&.$$%F$'.(%&'(%4$$*%-2.-'%NOP+I%J$%&'1$%+'*'6$)%/!%+'2*/'2*%/&2(%#$1$#%$1$*%
2*%/&$%5'-$%!5%+'0!.%-!*/.'-/%.$),-L!*(%5.!+%/&$%(&'.$&!#)$.(I%J&2#(/%K$%+'C$%*!%".!Q/%5.!+%/&$%<>E%($.12-$(%
".!12)$)%/!%!,.%(&'.$&!#)$.(%/&$%4,(2*$((%-!*L*,$(%/!%4$%".!Q/'4#$I% !K$1$.3%621$*%/&$%-!*L*,'#%-&'*6$(%2+"!($)%
4F%/&$%8!,*-2#%/&$%B!'.)%&'1$%*!/%&')%/&$%-!*Q)$*-$%/!%.$-!++$*)%'%)212)$*)%/!%)'/$%'*)%2*(/$')%&'1$%2*1$(/$)%
/&$%+!)$(/%".!Q/(%2*%($.12-$%)$1$#!"+$*/I%J$%'.$%-,..$*/#F%5!.$-'(L*6%RSOTU%6.!K/&%"$.%'**,+3%!*%/&2(%4'(2(%K$%
K!,#)%'*L-2"'/$%/&$%"!/$*L'#%5!.%)212)$*)(%2*%5,/,.$%F$'.(I 
 
M1$.%/&$%"'(/%/&.$$%F$'.(%K$%&'1$7 

V% G(/'4#2(&$)%'%*$K%&26&%(/.$$/%.$-.,2/+$*/%'6$*-F%".!12)2*6%/$+"!.'.F%#'4!,.%/!%/&$%",4#2-%($-/!.%'*)%.$-$*/#F%
#',*-&$)%/!%/&$%".21'/$%+'.C$/I%%J$%'.$%'#(!%*!K%'%+'0!.%(,""#2$.%!5%(,""#F%/$'-&$.(%K2/&%!,.%*$K%'-L1$#F%
+'*'6$)%($.12-$I%%E(%K$##%'(%/&$%.$1$*,$%6$*$.'L!*%/&2(%($.12-$%'#(!%".!+!/$(%'*)%".!12)$(%0!4(%'*)%K!.C%
!""!./,*2L$(%5!.%"$!"#$%2*% $.$5!.)(&2.$I 

V% @!##$)%!,/%*$K%/$.+(%'*)%-!*)2L!*(%'-.!((%/&$%-!+"'*F%WXRU%1!#,*/'.F%(26*S,"Y%K&2-&%&$#"%/!%-!*/.!#%-!(/%'*)%
).21$%"$.5!.+'*-$I%%D!.%$Z'+"#$%"'F%".!6.$((2!*%&'(%4$$*%#2*C$)%/!%"$.5!.+'*-$%'*)%(2-C*$((%'##!K'*-$(%&'1$%
4$$*%.$),-$)I 

V% A$1$#!"$)%!,.%!K*%>$'*%E-')$+F%'*)%/.'2*$)%'##% !!"#$%(/'=%2*%4'(2-%/$-&*2[,$(I%%J$%)2)%)!%(!+$%K!.C%5!.%
 $.$5!.)(&2.$%8!,*-2#%3%4,/%/&2(%K'(%(/!""$)%(!%'.$%*!K%".!12)2*6%(,""!./%/!%".21'/$%-!+"'*2$(%'*)%!/&$.%#!-'#%
',/&!.2L$(%!,/(2)$% $.$5!.)(&2.$I 

V% M,.%(/'=%'\/,)$%'*)%-,#/,.$%&'(%-&'*6$)%K&2-&%.$(,#/(%2*%4$]$.%'*)%^$Z24#$%($.12-$%)$#21$.F%'/%#!K$.%-!(/(I%_/%
2(%'%0!,.*$F%'*)%!*$%K&2-&%+'*F%!5%!,.%(/'=%&'1$%$+4.'-$)%4F%(,""!.L*6%4.'*)%'*)%1'#,$%)$1$#!"+$*/I%;&$%
!.6'*2('L!*%5$$#(%1$.F%)2=$.$*/%'*)%/&2(%2(%*!L-$)%4F%4!/&%(/'=3%-,(/!+$.(%'*)%!/&$.%!.6'*2('L!*(I 

V% `'.C$L*6%'*)%".!+!L!*'#%6.!K/&%2(%(/'.L*6%/!%(&!K%4$*$Q/(%S%(26*2Q-'*/%$=!./%2*%*$/K!.C2*6%K2/&%<`G%'*)%
-'.$%($-/!.%WK$%K!.C%K2/&%'.!,*)%OaT%-'.$%&!+$(Y%K2/&%'%426%",(&%!*%b.$')FS/!S6!c%!=$.(%(!%'(%*!/%/!%.$),-$%
-'"'-2/F%!5%!/&$.%($.12-$(%!*%K&2-&%/&$%8!,*-2#%2(%)$"$*)'*/I%%J$%'-L1$#F%[,'#25F%K!.C%K2/&%!/&$.%!.6'*2('L!*(%
'*)%K&$.$%'"".!".2'/$%.$(!,.-$%,"%/!%+'*'6$%/&$%/$*)$.2*6%".!-$((I%%J$%&'1$%'#(!%(/'./$)%/!%4,2#)%'##2'*-$(%
K2/&%!/&$.%"'./*$.(%K&!%-'*%K!.C%'#!*6(2)$%'*)%(,""!./%!,.%(,--$((%2*%($-,.2*6%*$K%4,(2*$((I 

V% J$%&'1$%'%*,+4$.%!5%(26*2Q-'*/%5,*)2*6%-!*/.'-/(%5.!+%/&$%<C2##(%D,*)2*6%E6$*-F%'*)%G),-'L!*%D,*)2*6%E6$*-F%
'*)%/&$F%-!*L*,$%/!%(,""!./%,(%K2/&%'))2L!*'#%!""!./,*2L$(I%% !!"#$%2(%($$*%'(%'%C$F%2*)$"$*)$*/%/.'2*2*6%
".!12)$.%2*% $.$5!.)(&2.$%'*)%&'(%'%6!!)%.$",/'L!*%5!.%1!-'L!*'##F%-!+"$/$*/%/.'2*$.(%K&!%/&$F%&'1$%4$$*%
/&$.$%'*)%)!*$%2/I 

V% J$%&'1$%6.!K*%!,.%'"".$*L-$(&2"%".!6.'++$%'*)%&'1$%!1$.%aTT%'"".$*L-$(%K!.C2*6%/!K'.)(%'%[,'#2Q-'L!*I 

V% J$%&'1$%'*%M5(/$)%GZ-$##$*-$%.'L*6%'*)%&'1$%&')%($-/!.%4'($)%K!.C%'-')$+2$(%.,**2*6%K2/&%H!4%8$*/.$%:#,(d
".21'/$%-!+"'*2$(%6$\*6%#!*6%/$.+%,*$+"#!F$)%2*/!%K!.CI%J$%($-,.$)%"'./%!5%-!##'4!.'L1$%42)%5!.%NeIf+%!5%
G,.!"$'*%<!-2'#%D,*)%+!*2$(%12'%/&$%`'.-&$(%>G:3%/!%2*-.$'($%(C2##(%'-.!((%/&$%-!,*/FI

 !"#$%&'()!*$+)('$%',)!)-"!.(/$!)

> HOOPLE LTD ;&.$$%F$'.%,")'/$

Oe%`'F%eTOa%%%%%g%%%%%Te
61



 !"#$%"!& '"""""("""""&)

*" +,-"./0/1,/2"$13"4/1/562"2/-078/2"$-/"29:/"9;"6</"=/26"71"6</"2/869-">76<"89??/8@91"-$6/2"$6"90/-"ABC'D"></-/"
:$1%"6-$37@91$?"9,629,-8/-2"9E/-"89??/8@91"-$6/2"><78<"$-/"91"$0/-$F/" D"?9>/-"G0$?,/"69"H/-/;9-32<7-/"72"
8CI C':JKCiii 

*" L-9>71F":$-M/6"2<$-/"71"6</"N8<99?2"2/869-"O"=,7?371F"91"8$P$=7?7@/2"$13"5F<@1F"9E"89:P/@@91C 

*" Q?/R7=?/"69"6$M/"91"1/>"2/-078/2"$2"-/S,7-/3"69"2,PP9-6"6</"T9,187?"$F/13$"$13"/S,$??%"$=?/"69"?/$3"71"U9716"
717@$@0/2"><78<"-/3,8/2"90/-$??"8926"G/CF"VNWKC 

X:P9-6$16?%">/"$-/"$1"$Y-$8@0/":$-M/6"P-9P927@91"><78<"72"F/1/-$@1F"716/-/26";-9:"96</-"Z,6<9-7@/2C""#$1%"71"6</"
2/869-"$-/"?99M71F"$6">$%2"69"[8-/$6/"$"H99P?/\"$13">/"1//3"69"8$P76$?72/"91"6<72"$13"6</"9PP9-6,17@/2"76":$%"=-71F"
;9-"$337@91$?"710/26:/16C"H99P?/"72"6</"P/-;/86"=?/13"9;"P,=?78"2/869-"0$?,/2"$13"2/-078/2"$13"P-70$6/"2/869-"8,?6,-/"
$13"$:=7@91C

> HOOPLE LTD ]<-//"%/$-",P3$6/

Figure B: A perfect blend

Lean 
Academy

Hoople Resourcing
(recruitment 

agency)

New 
employee 

T&Cs
Flexible 
 !"#$%!&
'!($#!")

Sales and 
*+",!-./&

growthSchool and 
academy 
 !"#$%! 

01234&5!# &6&
7!. &%8((!%-8.&

rate

9::"!.-%! ;$:&
programme

Sector 
Based Work 

Academy

LEP

SFA and EFA 
contracts

Pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r <"$#+=!& !%=8"

]</"8916-$86">76<"H/-/;9-32<7-/"T9,187?"72",13/-P711/3"=%"3/51/3"2/-078/"?/0/?"$F-//:/162"GN^ZK"><78<"$-@8,?$6/"
6</"2/-078/2_"P/-;9-:$18/"26$13$-32"$13"$22987$6/3"89262C 
 
]</-/"$-/"6<-//"?$%/-2"9;"F90/-1$18/"><78<"$-/",2/3"69":91769-"8916-$86,$?"2/-078/"P/-;9-:$18/">76<"6</"T9,187?_"
6</2/"$-/"9,6?71/3"=/?9>` 

*" N6-$6/F78"V$-61/-2<7P"49$-3"G a!"%/$-?%K"b"]<72"=9$-3";98,2/2"91"6</";,6,-/"9;"6</"P$-61/-2<7P"$13"26-$6/F78"
developments

*" T916-$86"./07/>"#//@1F"G47O:916<?%K"b"]</2/"://@1F2"$-/";98,2/3"91"-72M2_"3/0/?9P:/162_"/28$?$6/3"
P/-;9-:$18/"722,/2_"8<$1F/"-/S,/262"$13"8916-$86"0$-7$@912

*" c9-M26-/$:"./07/>"#//@1F2"G#916<?%K"b"]</2/"://@1F2"$-/"=/6>//1"6</"-/2P/8@0/"89::722791/-"$13"
P-9073/-"P-9;/22791$?"?/$32C""]</%"$-/",2/3"69"-/07/>"$13":$1$F/"P/-;9-:$18/_":91769-"2/-078/"3/0/?9P:/16"
2P/8758">9-M"P-9F-$::/2

Z"89::91"/RP/-7/18/"9;"2,PP9-6"2/-078/"P-9073/-2"72"6<$6"6</"P/-8/P@912"2,--9,1371F"P/-;9-:$18/"9-"6</"8$,2/"9;"
,13/-OP/-;9-:$18/"39/2"196"$?>$%2":$68<"6</"-/$?76%C 
 
]</"2/-078/"/RP/-7/18/"9;"T9,187?"9d8/-2"$13":/:=/-2"72"37-/86?%"$E/86/3"=%`"6</"2/-078/"2P/8758$@91"$13";,1371F"
><78<"72"$F-//3"=%"89::722791/-2e"6</"-/2P9127=7?7@/2"9;"2/-078/",2/-2"69"/1F$F/">76<"6</"P-98/22"$13"$1%"$22987$6/3"
8<$1F/2e"$13"H99P?/f2"8$P$876%"$13"8$P$=7?76%"69"3/?70/-"6</"2/-078/C

>8.="+%=&?8"& !"#$%! 

62



 !"#$%"!& '"""""("""""&'

)*+"$,-++."/*$0,+1"23-"!& '4 5"6788"1++"933:8+;1"<=-03>+-"-+.=/+"<3"/?@ A#"$0."*+$./3=0<".-3:"<3"$-3=0."AA&?""
)*+"/*$0,+1"6788"-+.=/+"<*+"8+>+8"32"+B:+-C1+"933:8+"*$>+"<3"1=::3-<"<*+"D3=0/78E"F=<"6+"*$>+"G$0$,+."<3":-3<+/<"
$-+$1"-+H=7-+."<3"1=::3-<"F=170+11",-36<*"$/C>7C+1"67<*"67.+-"/=1<3G+-1? 

I+.=/C301"$-+"F+70,"+B:+-7+0/+."70"$"-$0,+"32"$-+$1"$0."933:8+"71"*$>70,"<3"G$0$,+"<*+"7G:$/<"30"1+->7/+".+87>+-%?""
J0"13G+"/$1+1"933:8+"71"*$>70,"<3"<$K+",-+$<+-"-71K"<3"+01=-+"/$:$F787<%"71"-+<$70+."23-"K0360"-+H=7-+G+0<1E"23-"
+B$G:8+":-3L+/<"63-K"23-"J)".+>+83:G+0<1"6*7/*"$-+"036"F+70,".+87>+-+."30"$"/$88"3M"F$171"=170,"$0"$,-++."-$<+"
/$-.? 
 
J0"13G+"$-+$1"-+701<$<+G+0<"32"70<+-0$8"1+->7/+1"*$1"F++0"$.3:<+."F%"<*+"D3=0/78"6*7/*"87G7<1"933:8+;1"$F787<%"<3"
70N=+0/+":+-23-G$0/+"$0."1*$-+"OB+."/31<1?""J0"3<*+-1"<*+-+"71"$0"+B:+/<$C30"<*$<"<*+"D3=0/78"6788"G$0$,+"67<*"$"
836+-"1+->7/+"8+>+8?"")*+1+"/*$0,+1"$-+"7G:$/C0,"<*+"+/303G%"32"1/$8+"6*7/*"6$1"3-7,70$88%"+0>71$,+."6*+0"933:8+"
6$1"/-+$<+."$0.":-+1+0<1"13G+"/*$88+0,+1"23-"1+->7/+"-+1787+0/+"F=<"$813"<*+"$F787<%"<3",+0+-$<+":-3O<$F8+"-+>+0=+?

P+,3C$C0,"<*+1+"/*$0,+1"<33K":8$/+"3>+-"$":+-73."32"0+$-8%"17B"G30<*1?")*71"$F13-F+."$0"+1CG$<+." &&&"*3=-1"32"
G$0$,+G+0<"+M3-<?")*71"03<"308%"*$1"$"/3017.+-$F8+".7-+/<"/31<E"F=<"$813"$"17,07O/$0<":3<+0C$8"3::3-<=07<%"/31<"$0."
13"70"2=<=-+"7<"71"*3:+."-+.=/C301"/$0"F+"G$0$,+."G3-+":-$,G$C/$88%? 
 
Q>+-"<*+":$1<"<*-++"%+$-1"933:8+"*$1":-3>+0"<3"F+"$"N+B7F8+E"/3GG+-/7$8"$0.",-3670,"F=170+11"6*7/*"*$1"-+<$70+."
+G:83%G+0<"70"9+-+23-.1*7-+?""J2"<*+"D3G:$0%"71"1=::3-<+."70"7<1"$1:7-$C30"23-",-36<*"<*+0"<*71"1=//+11"6788"
/30C0=+"$0.":-3>7.+":3<+0C$8"-+>+0=+"1<-+$G"23-"9+-+23-.1*7-+"D3=0/78"70"<*+"/3G70,"%+$-1? 
 
 
 
 
Mike Dearing 
Managing Director, Hoople Ltd

Changes in the Herefordshire Council contract

> HOOPLE LTD )*-++"%+$-"=:.$<+

R<"<*+"G30<*8%"63-K1<-+$G"G++C0,1"<*+"$,-++.":+-23-G$0/+"70.7/$<3-1"$0."1+->7/+">38=G+1"$-+"-+>7+6+.?""J2"<*+-+"
$-+":+-23-G$0/+"/30/+-01"<*+"-+$1301"$-+"-+>7+6+."$0."/3--+/C>+"$/C30"$,-++.?"")*+1+"$/C301"G$%"F+"23-"933:8+E"
<*+"D3=0/78"3-"F3<*?""J2"<*+":$-C+1"/$003<"$,-++"30"$0%"1:+/7O/"G$S+-1"<*+1+"/$0"F+"+1/$8$<+."<3"<*+"/30<-$/<"-+>7+6? 
 
T7<*70"<*+"/30<-$/<"<*+-+"71"$":-3>71730"<3"23-G$88%"$..-+11"=0.+-U:+-23-G$0/+?"J2"<*+"D3=0/78"*$1":+-23-G$0/+"
/30/+-01"<*+"D3=0/78"/$0"6-7<+"<3"933:8+"<3"1+<"3=<"7<1"/30/+-01"$0."-+H=+1<"$"-+1:301+E"-+/CO/$C30":8$0"$0."
CG+870+1"V"<3".$<+"<*+-+"*$>+"F++0"03"23-G$8":+-23-G$0/+"+1/$8$C301"32"<*71"<%:+?

63



 !"#$%"!& '"""""("""""&)

*+,"-$./,"$01"2345$/".,/67"+38+/38+-"-+,"9:30;39/,"$:,$4"6<";+$08,"$01"-+,"3=9$;-".,308"4,,0"30">669/,?

 !"#$%!&'$(! Council change Hoople impact
>@"$123;, TBC"A!)B":,15;C60D TBC

#$0$8,=,0-"
$;;650C08

)!*+%,-(&$(&.!"#$%!&'!#!'
E,44"13:,;-"45996:-"$01"
=6:,"4,/<F4,:23;,G".,H,:"
54,"6<"4%4-,=4
I5//";64-":,;62,:%"60".,+$/<"
of client
A JB":,15;C60D

Med risk:"K.3/3-%"-6"=$0$8,"9,$L4"$01"-:658+4"30"1,=$01"73//".,"
:,15;,1"M"-+34"3=9$;-4"76:L"4;+,15/308"$01"$.3/3-%"-6"N53;L/%"-$L,"60"
0,7".5430,44
Low risk:"O6F/6;$C60"$01"=$0$8,=,0-"6<">669/,"4-$P".%"O650;3/"
6Q;,:4"73//"3=9$;-";6==,:;3$/34$C60"6<";5/-5:,"$01":,=62,"
R,S3.3/3-%"30"-,$=4
Low risk:"E644"6<",;606=3,4"6<"4;$/,T;$9$;3-%"-6"+,/9">669/,"1,/32,:"
its own changes
 !"#$%!&%/0/%$12&"!*+%,-(

@,2,05,4"U"
V,0,W-4

)!*+%,-(&$(&.!"#$%!&'!#!'
K113C60$/"$5-6=$C60"
$01";+$08,4"-6"4-:5;-5:,4"
-6":,15;,"+,$1;650-"$01"
30;:,$4,"R,S3.3/3-%
A &B":,15;C60D

Low risk:"X,:23;,"N5$/3-%G",S9,:C4,"$01";6//,;C60"4-$C4C;4"=$%".,"
3=9$;-,1"M":,95-$C60"$01".:$01"1$=$8,
 !"#$%!&%/0/%$12&"!*+%,-(

Training Terminate contract with 
Hoople
O650;3/"73//"06-".5%"$0%"
face to face training
AY)B":,15;C60D

Med risk: Loss of economies of scale in professional training 
73//":,N53:,"43803W;$0-"30;6=,"8:67-+"-6"=$30-$30"<5//":$08,"6<"
;$9$.3/3C,4
Med risk:"E644"6<"9:32$-,"$01"26/50-$:%"8:6594"$4">669/,";54-6=,:4"
<6:"-:$30308"$4"45.431%"34":,=62,1
Low risk:"Z<"-+,"O650;3/"16,4":,N53:,"4,:23;,4"30"<5-5:,"-+,";$9$;3-%"
=$%"06-".,"$2$3/$./,
X,:23;,";$9$;3-%":,15;C60

IT )!*+%,-(&$(&.!"#$%!&'!#!'
O60-:$;-"<6:".:,$LTWS"60/%
All development or change 
76:L"-6".,"<501,1"60"$"
9:6[,;-".5430,44";$4,".$434
AJ'BD

Med risk:"O+$08,"<:6="4+$:,1"4,:23;,"-6".,496L,"4,:23;,"6P,:"-6"
9:6231,"13P,:,0C$/"4,:23;,"/,2,/4"-6"-+,"O650;3/\
High risk:"E644"6<"L,%"4L3//4"$01"4308/,"9630-"6<"<$3/5:,"$:6501"
49,;3$/34-4\
Med risk:">669/,";65/1".,",S964,1"3<"-+,"O650;3/"16"06-".5%"
1,2,/69=,0-"4,:23;,4\
Low risk:"E644"6<",;606=3,4"6<"4;$/,T;$9$;3-%"-6"+,/9">669/,"1,/32,:"
its own changes
E67":34L?"K113C60$/"$1=3034-:$C2,"9:,445:,"-6"$;;5:$-,/%";64-"$01"
30263;,"<6:";+$08,":,N53:,=,0-4
 !"#$%!&%/0/%$12&"!*+%,-(&3& !"#$%!&%/0/4$'$12&"!*+%!*&5&16$.&7$''&
$80/%1&-(&9--0'!:.&/4$'$12&1-&%-#!"&/''&/"!/.&-;&<=&*!#!'-08!(1&
/(*&"!>+$"!&?"!/1!"&0/"1(!"$(?&76$%6&7$''&$(%"!/.!&%-.1&-;&-@!"&1-&
customers

TransformaF
C60

Terminate contract with 
Hoople
A &&BD

Low risk:"],=6C2$C60"<6:"4-$P"7+6"7,:,"*^_`"-:$04<,::,1"<:6="
-+,"O650;3/"<6:"8:,$-,:"4-:$-,83;"W-"$01"$:,"067".,308"-6/1"$:,"06-"
:,N53:,1"A=64-"4-$P"+$2,"/,a"<6:"6-+,:"[6.4"65-431,"-+,"O650;3/D\
 !"#$%!&%/0/%$12&"!*+%,-(&5&4+.$(!..&8-*!'&1-&4!&"!#$!7!*&1-&
!(.+"!&#$/4$'$12

#$0$8,=,0-"
and 
overheads

@,15;C60"30":$08,"
6<"4,:23;,4"$P,;-4"
scale economies and 
management economies
A bBD

Med risk:"X,:23;,"9,:<6:=$0;,"$01",S9,;-$C604"=$%"06-".,"
,P,;C2,/%";6==503;$-,1"-6"4,:23;,"54,:4"7+3;+"73//"/,$1"-6"
:,95-$C60$/"3=9$;-"$01"30$.3/3-%"-6"8$30":,<,:,0;,4
Low risk:"E67,:"/,2,/4"6<"=$0$8,=,0-"45996:-"73//"$12,:4,/%"3=9$;-"
.5430,44"8:67-+"4-:$-,8%

> HOOPLE LTD *+:,,"%,$:"591$-,

64



 !"#$%"!& '""""("""""&)

i" *+,+-.,/012,+"3.45627"3$825+9:"#$,61"!& &
ii" ;.6$7"<.=+,5>+59"?00.62$@.5"A1$,+/"A+,=26+"B+0+$,61"C,.D+69"B+E.,9:"?E,27"!& !
iii" ?554$7"3.77+6@.5"B$9+"A9$@0@60:"F+E$,9>+59"-.,"3.>>452@+0"$5/";.6$7"<.=+,5>+59:"G45+"!& H

> HOOPLE LTD I1,++"%+$,"4E/$9+

25%

10%

85%

34%

100%

17%

 !"#$%&'(

!(%()*(+","-()(./+

Training

01

2#)#3(4()/"#)$"5%(67(#$+

16#)+8564#95)

100% 75% 50% 25% 0%

:&3*6(";<";5*)'&="+#%&)3+">"?"6($*'95)"&)" 55@=("'5)/6#'/

13% 2#)#3(4()/"#''5*)9)3

65



66



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

U
p

d
at

e
G

O
S

C
 –

12
th

M
ay

 2
01

4

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

: 
C

llr
 P

at
ric

ia
 M

or
ga

n
O

ff
ic

er
s 

p
re

se
n

t:
G

eo
rg

e 
B

ra
nc

h 
-

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

-
W

ar
w

ic
ks

hi
re

 a
nd

 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 (

C
R

C
)

S
up

t S
ue

 T
ho

m
as

 –
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e
N

in
a 

B
rid

ge
s 

–
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 M

an
ag

er
, 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il
A

dr
ia

n 
T

ur
to

n 
–

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
M

an
ag

er
, H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
C

ou
nc

il

AGENDA ITEM 9

67



C
h

an
g

in
g

 L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y

•
F

iv
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 fo

r 
C

S
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
: H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
C

ou
nc

il,
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e,
 H

 &
W

 F
ire

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e,

 C
C

G
, 

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 / 
N

at
io

na
l P

ro
ba

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
se

e 
A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
fo

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
S

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

);
•

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l c

ha
ng

e 
e.

g.
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n,
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
;

•
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

of
 r

ed
uc

ed
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 r
es

ou
rc

es
;

•
N

ew
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
e.

g.
 A

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 A

ct
 2

01
4;

 C
ar

e 
B

ill
 2

01
3;

•
N

ee
d 

to
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
.

=
ch

an
g

e,
 in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 c

o
m

p
le

xi
ty

 a
n

d
 d

im
in

is
h

in
g

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

68



H
er

ef
o

rd
sh

ir
e 

is
 a

 S
af

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

•
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 h
as

 a
 lo

w
er

 r
at

e 
of

 c
rim

e 
pe

r 
he

ad
 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
th

an
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f E
ng

la
nd

 &
 W

al
es

•
R

ec
or

de
d 

cr
im

e 
in

 2
01

3/
14

 w
as

 9
%

 lo
w

er
 th

an
  

20
12

-1
3

(W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e)

•
In

 2
01

2-
13

, 9
3%

 o
f H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

re
po

rt
ed

 fe
el

in
g 

sa
fe

 w
ith

 6
1%

 fe
el

in
g 

ve
ry

 s
af

e 
or

 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
sa

fe
 (W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
C

rim
e 

an
d 

S
af

et
y 

S
ur

ve
y)

69



A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 2
01

3/
14

•
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

A
bu

se
 –

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
(b

as
ed

 o
n 

ne
ed

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t /
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
, c

as
e 

st
ud

ie
s)

•
D

V
A

 –
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ra
is

in
g 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
W

hi
te

 
R

ib
bo

n 
C

am
pa

ig
n

•
S

af
er

 n
ig

ht
s 

ou
t –

co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
–

st
re

et
 

pa
st

or
s,

 ta
xi

-m
ar

sh
al

lin
g,

 c
lo

se
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

po
lic

e 
/ l

ic
en

si
ng

 a
nd

 n
ig

ht
 c

lu
bs

 / 
pu

bs
•

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

P
C

C
•

M
A

T
A

C
 –

ag
en

ci
es

 c
om

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

pe
rs

is
te

nt
 a

nd
 h

ar
m

fu
l A

S
B

 in
ci

de
nt

s 

70



H
ea

d
lin

e 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
20

13
/1

4
In

d
ic

at
o

r
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 r

ec
or

de
d 

cr
im

es
9,

14
0

82
94

 
9 

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

N
um

be
r 

of
al

co
ho

l r
el

at
ed

 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
t A

&
E

28
1

19
6

 
30

 %
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

N
um

be
r 

of
 v

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 c

rim
es

99
3

93
9

 
5 

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

%
of

 r
ep

ea
t M

A
R

A
C

 c
as

es
 

(h
ig

h 
ris

k 
do

m
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

vi
ct

im
s)

40
%

30
%

 
10

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

t 
re

du
ct

io
n

N
um

be
r 

of
pe

op
le

 k
ill

ed
 o

r 
se

rio
us

ly
 in

ju
re

d 
on

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 r
oa

ds
 (

ca
le

nd
ar

 
ye

ar
)

80
61

 
24

 %
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

71



D
ra

ft
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 f

o
r 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

 
20

14
/1

7
A

n
n

u
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
h

as
 le

d
 t

o
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 t
o

 b
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 f
o

r 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
 2

01
4/

17
  (

se
e 

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

fo
r 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y)

•
R

ed
uc

e 
re

-o
ffe

nd
in

g 
/ b

rin
g 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 (
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 y
ou

th
s)

•
A

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ha

rm
 c

au
se

d 
by

 a
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 d
ru

gs
•

A
dd

re
ss

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
ab

us
e

•
P

ro
m

ot
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
S

ee
 a

ls
o

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

D
ra

ft
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
 2

01
4/

17
 (

A
pp

en
di

x 
3)

•
A

ls
o 

be
in

g 
as

ke
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 P

C
C

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 R
ed

uc
in

g 
R

ur
al

 C
rim

e 
an

d 
B

us
in

es
s 

C
rim

e

72



R
ed

u
ce

 r
e-

o
ff

en
d

in
g

 -
ra

ti
o

n
al

e

•
Le

ve
ls

 o
f r

e-
of

fe
nd

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
M

in
is

tr
y 

of
 J

us
tic

e 
pr

ed
ic

te
d 

ra
te

.
(a

ct
ua

l r
at

e 
11

.4
%

  v
  p

re
di

ct
ed

 r
at

e 
10

.5
%

 -
20

12
/1

3)

•
R

at
es

 o
f f

irs
t t

im
e 

yo
ut

h 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

hi
gh

er
 th

an
 n

at
io

na
lly

(H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 6

71
* 

  v
   

 5
18

* 
E

ng
. &

 W
al

es
   

   
   

  *
pe

r 
10

0,
00

0 
po

pu
la

tio
n)

•
D

ut
y 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t I

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
O

ffe
nd

er
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y

•
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
–

ch
an

gi
ng

 la
nd

sc
ap

e

73



A
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

h
ar

m
 c

au
se

d
 b

y 
al

co
h

o
l 

an
d

 d
ru

g
s 

-
ra

ti
o

n
al

e
A

lc
oh

ol
•

Li
nk

ed
 to

 v
io

le
nt

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
ni

gh
t t

im
e 

ec
on

om
y

•
40

%
 a

ll 
vi

ol
en

t c
rim

es
 -

al
co

ho
l m

ar
ke

r
•

30
%

 o
f D

V
A

 c
rim

es
 a

nd
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

–
al

co
ho

l m
ar

ke
r

•
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

he
al

th
 –

hi
gh

er
 r

at
es

 o
f u

nd
er

 1
8’

s 
al

co
ho

l 
re

la
te

d 
ho

sp
ita

l a
dm

is
si

on
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 r
es

t o
f U

K
; 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

ra
te

s 
of

 a
dm

is
si

on
 o

f t
ho

se
 fr

om
 m

os
t 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
 (s

om
eo

ne
 li

vi
ng

 in
 th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 q

ua
rt

ile
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 is

 4
 x

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ad

m
itt

ed
 to

 h
os

pi
ta

l d
ue

 to
 a

lc
oh

ol
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
an

 th
e 

le
as

t d
ep

riv
ed

 q
ua

rt
ile

).
 

(D
at

a 
so

ur
ce

s 
–

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e 

/ P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

)

74



A
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

h
ar

m
 c

au
se

d
 b

y 
al

co
h

o
l 

an
d

 d
ru

g
s 

-
ra

ti
o

n
al

e

D
ru

gs
•

N
um

be
r 

of
 d

ru
g 

of
fe

nc
es

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 (

in
cr

ea
se

d 
po

lic
e 

ac
tiv

ity
)

(u
p 

68
%

 b
et

w
ee

n 
20

10
 &

 2
01

3.
 S

ou
rc

e:
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e)

•
P

ro
bl

em
at

ic
 D

ru
g 

U
se

rs
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

•
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

he
al

th
 -

in
cr

ea
se

d 
dr

ug
 r

el
at

ed
 h

os
pi

ta
l 

ad
m

is
si

on
s;

 d
ru

g 
re

la
te

d 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

is
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

(D
ru

g 
re

la
te

d 
ho

sp
ita

l a
dm

is
si

on
s 

19
7 

in
 2

01
2/

13
 v

 1
27

 2
00

8/
09

.S
ou

rc
e:

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

)

•
G

ap
 in

 in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 a

bu
se

 o
f ‘

le
ga

l h
ig

hs
’ a

nd
 

th
os

e 
su

bs
ta

nc
es

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ew

 to
 r

eg
ul

at
io

n

75



A
d

d
re

ss
 d

o
m

es
ti

c 
vi

o
le

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

ab
u

se
  -

ra
ti

o
n

al
e

•
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 D
V

A
 In

ci
de

nt
s 

&
 C

rim
es

 –
9%

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
01

3/
14

 (
21

51
) 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 2
01

2/
13

 (
19

75
)

•
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 D
V

A
 C

rim
es

 –
19

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 2

01
3/

14
 (

81
9)

  c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 
20

12
/1

3 
(6

90
)

•
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 u
ni

qu
e 

ca
lle

rs
 to

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

W
om

en
’s

 A
id

 h
el

pl
in

e 
-

33
%

 
in

cr
ea

se
 2

01
3 

(8
97

) 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 2

01
2 

(6
74

)

•
D

em
an

d 
on

 s
er

vi
ce

s:
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g,

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 H

ea
lth

 
P

ro
vi

si
on

, H
ou

si
ng

, P
ol

ic
e,

 P
ro

ba
tio

n,
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 E

du
ca

tio
n

•
Jo

in
t c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 w

ith
 P

C
C

(D
at

a 
so

ur
ce

s:
 W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
/ W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
W

om
en

’s
 A

id
)

76



P
ro

m
o

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
co

h
es

io
n

 a
n

d
 

re
d

u
ce

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
u

r 
-

ra
ti

o
n

al
e

•
A

S
B

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 o

ve
r 

3 
ye

ar
s 

bu
t s

til
l 1

5%
 o

f a
ll 

re
po

rt
ed

 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

to
 p

ol
ic

e 
(g

re
at

er
 th

an
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 c
at

eg
or

y)
;

•
H

at
e 

C
rim

e 
fa

irl
y 

sm
al

l b
ut

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 (

O
ct

 
20

13
 th

re
e 

tim
es

 m
or

e 
th

an
 O

ct
 2

01
1)

;
•

14
%

 o
f c

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 b
ei

ng
 fe

ar
fu

l o
f 

an
tis

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

in
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
re

a;
•

A
S

B
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

A
ct

 2
01

4 
fo

cu
s 

on
 A

S
B

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 r

el
ev

an
t b

od
ie

s 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 A

S
B

 
re

vi
ew

s 
if 

re
qu

es
te

d;
•

N
ee

d 
to

 c
or

re
la

te
 A

S
B

 in
ci

de
nt

s 
ac

ro
ss

 p
ar

tn
er

s
(D

at
a 

so
ur

ce
s 

–
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e 
/ P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
)

77



M
o

vi
n

g
 F

o
rw

ar
d

•
S

ig
n 

of
f o

f t
he

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n 

20
14

/1
7 

by
 p

ar
tn

er
s;

•
A

do
pt

ed
 o

nt
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

–
18

th
Ju

ly
 2

01
4

•
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t /

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

pr
io

rit
ie

s;
•

E
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

78



O
ne

 in
di
vi
du

al
 –
m
ul
ti
pl
e 

in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s
A
lc
oh

ol
 a
nd

 
D
ru
g 
m
is
us
e

H
ou

si
ng

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt
h 

Su
pp

or
t a

nd
 

ad
vo

ca
cy

Cr
im

in
al

 
Ju
st
ic
e 
Sy
st
em

Fa
m
ily

 s
up

po
rt

V
ic
ti
m

 o
f D

VA

Pr
im

ar
y 
H
ea

lt
h 

ca
re

79



80



 

A
pp

en
di
x 
1 

! O
ve
rv
ie
w

 o
f r
ol
e 
an

d 
re
sp
on

si
bi
lit
ie
s 
of

 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re

 C
om

m
un

it
y 
Sa
fe
ty

 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

 (H
CS

P)
 

IN
TR

O
D
U
CT

IO
N

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 (p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
ca

lle
d 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 (C
D

RP
s)

 a
re

 d
ef

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
Cr

im
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r 
Ac

t 1
99

8 
as

: “
A
n 

al
lia

nc
e 

of
 
or

ga
ni
sa

tio
ns

 
w
hi
ch

 
ge

ne
ra

te
 
st
ra
te
gi
es

 
an

d 
po

lic
ie
s,

 
im

pl
em

en
t 

ac
tio

ns
 
an

d 
in
te
rv
en

tio
ns

 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 
cr
im

e 
an

d 
di
so

rd
er

 
w
ith

in
 
th

ei
r 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 
ar
ea

”.
 T
he

y 
ar
e 
st
at
ut

or
ily

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 r
ed

uc
in
g 
cr
im

e 
an

d  
di
so

rd
er

, s
ub

st
an

ce
 m

is
us

e 
an

d 
re

!o
ff
en

di
ng

 in
 e
ac

h 
si
ng

le
 a
nd

 lo
w
er

!t
ie
r 
lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

ity
 a
re

a.
  

RO
LE

 O
F 
H
CS

P 

(a
)

To
 id

en
tif

y 
w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi
ch

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 a
ut

ho
ri
tie

s 
in

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 
ar
ea

 m
ig
ht

 m
or

e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 
im

pl
em

en
t 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
in

 t
he

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi
re

 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 S
af
et
y 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p’
s 
St
ra
te

gi
c 
A
ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
 S
tr
at
eg

y  
th

ro
ug

h 
co

or
di
na

te
d 
an

d 
jo
in
t w

or
ki
ng

; a
nd

 
 

(b
)
To

 id
en

tif
y 
ho

w
 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 a
ut

ho
ri
tie

s 
in

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 
m
ig
ht

 o
th

er
w
is
e 
re

du
ce

 c
ri
m
e 
an

d 
di
so

rd
er

 o
r 
co

m
ba

t 
su

bs
ta
nc

e 
m
is
us

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

or
di
na

te
d 

an
d 
jo
in
t w

or
ki
ng

. 
 RE

SP
O
N
SI
BI
LI
TI
ES

 

1.
O
ve

rs
ee

 s
tr
at
eg

ic
 a
na

ly
si
s 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
ct
iv
ity

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
t 
co

un
ty

 le
ve

l, 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
as

se
ss
m
en

ts
 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 
an

 e
vi
de

nc
e!
ba

se
d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 t
o 

pr
io
rit

y!
se

tt
in
g.

 

2.
A
gr
ee

 k
ey

 p
ri
or

iti
es

 a
t c

ou
nt

y 
le
ve

l a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 
th

at
 th

er
e 
is

 a
 th

re
e 
ye

ar
 C
om

m
un

ity
 S
af
et
y 
St
ra
te
gy

 a
nd

 P
la
n 
to

 d
el
iv
er

 a
ct
io
ns

 a
ga

in
st

 th
os

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s.

 

3.
Ke

ep
 a

 s
tr
at
eg

ic
 o
ve

rv
ie
w

 o
f p

ro
gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
on

st
ru

ct
iv
e 
ch

al
le
ng

e 
in

 a
re

as
 o
f u

nd
er

pe
rf
or

m
an

ce
 a
t 
a 
co

un
ty

 le
ve

l 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te
. 

4.
Co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
of

 o
th

er
 l
oc

al
 s
tr
at
eg

ie
s 
an

d 
pl
an

s,
 s
uc

h 
as

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb
ei
ng

, 
w
hi
ch

 a
re

 a
lig

ne
d 

to
 t
he

 
co

m
m
un

ity
 s
af
et
y 
ag

en
da

, p
ar
tic

ul
ar
ly

 to
 re

du
ce

 d
up

lic
at
io
n 
of

 e
ff
or

t a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t p

os
si
bl
e 
ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 
an

d 
in
cr
ea

se
 e
ff
ec

tiv
en

es
s.

 

5.
Ra

is
e 
th

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 
of

 k
ey

 is
su

es
 a
nd

 f
ac

ili
ta
te

 t
he

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
of

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
be

tw
ee

n 
al
l o

rg
an

is
at
io
ns

 in
vo

lv
ed

 t
ha

t 
ar
e 
ap

pr
op

ri
at
e 
at

 a
 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

le
ve

l. 
6.

To
 e
ns

ur
e 
co

m
pl
ia
nc

e 
w
ith

 t
he

 s
ta
tu

to
ry

 d
ut

ie
s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi
lit
ie
s 
st
at
ed

 in
 t
he

 C
ri
m
e 
an

d 
D
is
or

de
r 
Ac

t 
19

98
, t

he
 P
ol
ic
e 
an

d 
Ju

st
ic
e 
Ac

t 
20

06
, a

nd
 in

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 H
om

e 
O
ff
ic
e 
re

gu
la
tio

ns
.  

7.
Co

ns
ul
t a

nd
 e
ng

ag
e 
w
ith

 s
ta
ke

ho
ld
er

s 
an

d 
co

m
m
un

iti
es

 o
n 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
is
su

es
 to

 b
e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

 

81



 8.
Es

ta
bl
is
h 
D
om

es
tic

 H
om

ic
id
e 
Re

vi
ew

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 (D
H
R)

 (a
s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
D
om

es
tic

 V
io
le
nc

e 
an

d 
Cr

im
es

 A
ct

 2
00

4)
. 

9.
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
al
l 
au

th
or

iti
es

 c
on

si
de

r 
se

ct
io
n 

17
 o

f 
th

e 
Cr

im
e 

an
d 

D
is
or

de
r 
Ac

t 
19

98
 (
re

vi
ew

 2
00

5)
 s
ho

w
in
g 

th
at

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
di
so

rd
er

, 
an

ti 
so

ci
al

 
be

ha
vi
ou

r;
 b
eh

av
io
ur

 th
at

 a
dv

er
se

ly
 a
ff
ec

ts
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
nd

 s
ub

st
an

ce
 m

is
us

e 
is
su

es
 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
in

 p
ol
ic
y 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y.
 

10
.
Fo

rm
ul
at
e 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 s
tr
at
eg

y 
to

 re
du

ce
 re

of
fe
nd

in
g 
by

 a
du

lt 
an

d 
yo

un
g 
of
fe
nd

er
s.

 

11
.
En

su
re

 e
ff
ec

tiv
e 

m
ec

ha
ni
sm

s 
fo
r 
sc
ru

tin
y 

of
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 (
se

c 
19

!2
1 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Ju

st
ic
e 

Ac
t 
20

06
) 
in

 c
on

ne
ct
io
n 

to
 t
he

 d
is
ch

ar
ge

 o
f 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl
e 
au

th
or

iti
es

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
ro

un
d 
cr
im

e 
an

d 
di
so

rd
er

. 
12

.
To

 c
o!
op

er
at
e 
w
ith

 th
e 
W

es
t M

er
ci
a 
Po

lic
e 
an

d 
Cr

im
e 
Co

m
m
is
si
on

er
 a
ss
is
tin

g 
w
he

re
 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 to
 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 
pr

io
ri
tie

s 
id
en

tif
ie
d 
in

 th
e 
W

es
t M

er
ci
a 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
Cr

im
e 
Pl
an

 a
nd

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
op

po
rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r j
oi
nt

 w
or

ki
ng

.  
13

.
To

 fa
ci
lit
at
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
sh

ar
in
g 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f a
ll 
Re

sp
on

si
bl
e 
A
ut

ho
ri
tie

s.
 

14
.
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 t
he

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 f
un

di
ng

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
 c
om

m
un

ity
 s
af
et
y 

pa
rt
ne

rs
hi
p 

an
d 

to
 e

xp
lo
re

 c
oo

rd
in
at
ed

 u
se

 o
f 
ot

he
r 
re

so
ur

ce
s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
ou

tc
om

es
.  

 

15
.
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 e
xp

lo
re

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi
ps

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 r
el
ev

an
t 
bo

di
es

 a
t 
re

gi
on

al
 a
nd

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
, s

uc
h 
as

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 C
ri
m
in
al

 J
us

tic
e 
Bo

ar
d,

 t
he

 P
ol
ic
e 

an
d 
Cr

im
e 
Pa

ne
l a

nd
 th

e 
H
ea

lth
 a
nd

 W
el
l B

ei
ng

 B
oa

rd
. 

16
.
Re

vi
ew

 th
e 
Te

rm
s 
of

 R
ef
er

en
ce

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs
hi
p 
on

 a
n 
an

nu
al

 b
as

is
. 

 

82



 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 2
01

3 
 v

1 
 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3
 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 -

 H
er

ef
o

rd
sh

ir
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

: 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

to
 in

fo
rm

 2
01

4-
17

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

S
tr

at
eg

y 

H
er

ef
o

rd
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l S

tr
at

eg
ic

 In
te

lli
g

en
ce

 T
ea

m
 

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

Th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
is

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
ke

y 
cr

im
e,

 d
is

or
de

r,
 a

nt
i!s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ub
st

an
ce

 m
is

us
e 

is
su

es
 t

ha
t 

af
fe

ct
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

.  
Th

is
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
co

ns
id

er
s 

w
ha

t 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
or

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

ho
w

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 c
an

 f
ee

l 
re

as
su

re
d 

an
d 

ha
ve

 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 th

at
 th

ei
r 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
nd

 fe
ar

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ad
dr

es
se

d.
 

Th
is

 in
vo

lv
es

 s
ca

nn
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

r 
da

ta
, i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
w

he
re

 f
ur

th
er

 a
na

ly
si

s 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
an

d 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

, v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e.

  
Th

is
 

ex
er

ci
se

 w
ill

 in
fo

rm
 a

 d
ec

is
io

n 
by

 t
he

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

on
 t

he
 p

ri
or

iti
es

 f
or

 t
he

 n
ex

t 
Th

re
e 

Ye
ar

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
Pl

an
 (

20
14

!1
7)

.  
 

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ri
or

iti
es

 a
re

: I
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

O
ff

en
de

r 
M

an
ag

em
en

t,
 A

lc
oh

ol
 H

ar
m

 R
ed

uc
tio

n,
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

A
bu

se
, a

nd
 E

m
po

w
er

ed
 L

oc
al

iti
es

.  
 

Th
is

 a
na

ly
si

s 
ha

s 
lo

ok
ed

 a
t 

is
su

es
 i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 t

re
nd

s,
  

si
ze

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

, 
th

e 
ha

rm
 c

au
se

d 
an

d 
ho

w
 t

hi
s 

co
m

pa
re

s 
to

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 i

n 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 a
nd

 

na
tio

na
lly

. 
 D

ra
ft

 f
in

di
ng

s 
w

er
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 t

o 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
3 

fo
r 

co
m

m
en

t 
an

d 
fu

rt
he

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

as
 a

 re
su

lt.

H
ig
hl
ig
ht
ed

 b
el
ow

 a
re

 th
e 
m
ai
n 
is
su
es

 id
en

ti
fie

d:
 

•
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 h

as
 a

 lo
w
er

 r
at
e 
of

 c
ri
m
e 

pe
r 

he
ad

 o
f p

op
ul

at
io

n 
th

an
 a

cr
os

s 
En

gl
an

d 
an

d 
W

al
es

 (4
9 

pe
r 

1,
00

0 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 6

4 
pe

r 
1,

00
0)

.  
Th

is
 

is
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 t

he
 in

di
vi

du
al

 c
rim

e 
ty

pe
s 

w
ith

 o
nl

y 
3 

cr
im

e 
ty

pe
s 

ou
t 

of
 1

7 
(‘s

ex
ua

l o
ff

en
ce

s’
, ‘

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
cr

im
es

 a
ga

in
st

 s
oc

ie
ty

’ a
nd

 ‘n
on

!d
om

es
tic

 

bu
rg

la
ry

’) 
ha

vi
ng

 m
or

e 
of

fe
nc

es
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 p
er

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

th
an

 a
cr

os
s 

En
gl

an
d 

an
d 

W
al

es
.  

Th
e 

la
st

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

 h
av

e 
se

en
 s

om
e 

co
nv

er
ge

nc
e,

 

w
ith

 c
rim

e 
ra

te
s 

in
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 d
ec

re
as

in
g 

m
or

e 
sl

ow
ly

 th
an

 a
cr

os
s 

En
gl

an
d 

an
d 

W
al

es
. 

•
To

ta
l r
ec
or
de

d 
cr
im

e 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 d

ec
re

as
e 

w
ith

 a
ll 

bu
t 

‘n
on

!d
om

es
tic

 b
ur

gl
ar

y’
, ‘

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
cr

im
es

 a
ga

in
st

 s
oc

ie
ty

’, 
‘s

ho
pl

ift
in

g’
, ‘

vi
ol

en
ce

 w
ith

ou
t 

in
ju

ry
’, 

‘d
om

es
tic

 b
ur

gl
ar

y’
 a

nd
 ‘d

ru
g 

of
fe

nc
es

’ d
ec

re
as

in
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

20
10

 a
nd

 2
01

3.
  

Th
e 

sc
al

e 
of

 d
ec

re
as

e 
ha

s 
no

t 
be

en
 a

s 
gr

ea
t 

as
 a

cr
os

s 
En

gl
an

d 
an

d 
W

al
es

, b
ut

 th
is

 m
ay

 re
fle

ct
 a

 lo
w

er
 s

ta
rt

in
g 

po
si

tio
n.

 

83



 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 2
01

3 
 v

1 
 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3
 

•
Cr

im
e 

is
 c
on

ce
nt
ra
te
d 
in

 H
er
ef
or
d 
Ci
ty

 a
nd

 t
he

 m
ar
ke
t 
to
w
ns

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 H
er

ef
or

d 
Ci

ty
 C

en
tr

e.
  

Th
is

 is
 t

ru
e 

fo
r 

al
l c

rim
e 

ty
pe

s 
ex

ce
pt

 ‘b
ur

gl
ar

y 
ot

he
r’

 

w
he

re
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t r
at

e 
w

as
 in

 ru
ra

l a
re

as
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
G

ol
de

n 
Va

lle
y.

 

•
Ba

se
d 

on
 t

he
 v

ol
um

e 
an

d 
co
st

 p
er

 c
ri
m
e 

‘v
io

le
nt

 c
ri

m
es

 w
ith

 in
ju

ry
’ a

nd
 ‘s

ex
ua

l o
ff

en
ce

s’
 a

pp
ea

r 
to

 c
os

t 
th

e 
co

un
ty

 t
he

 m
os

t 
in

 t
er

m
s 

of
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
cr

im
e,

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
vi

ct
im

s 
an

d 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
cr

im
e.

 

•
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 s
ex
ua

l 
of
fe
nc
es

 in
 t

he
 c

ou
nt

y 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

 in
 t

he
 la

st
 t

w
o 

ye
ar

s,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 t

hi
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

du
e 

to
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 ‘

no
n!

re
ce

nt
 

of
fe

nc
es

’. 
 T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 o
ff

en
ce

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 o

th
er

 c
rim

e 
ty

pe
s 

is
 lo

w
, b

ut
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

se
 c

rim
es

 to
 s

oc
ie

ty
 (p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 e

m
ot

io
na

l 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

vi
ct

im
s)

 m
ea

ns
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

is
 n

ot
 in

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
. 

 T
he

 r
at

e 
of

 s
ex

ua
l o

ff
en

ce
s 

pe
r 

he
ad

 o
f 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

is
 s

lig
ht

ly
 a

bo
ve

 t
ha

t 
na

tio
na

lly
 !

 o
ne

 o
f 

on
ly

 t
hr

ee
 o

ff
en

ce
 t

yp
es

 a
bo

ve
 t

he
 n

at
io

na
l r

at
e.

  
So

m
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 h
av

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
 f

or
 v

ic
tim

s 
w

ith
 c

om
pl

ex
 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
, b

ut
 it

 is
 n

ot
 c

le
ar

 w
he

th
er

 th
is

 is
 d

ue
 m

os
tly

 to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

w
ay

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
re

fe
r c

as
es

 o
r w

he
th

er
 it

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
a 

ch
an

ge
 in

 n
ee

d.
 

•
Th

e 
‘m

is
us

e’
 o

f 
al

co
ho

l 
in

 t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

ha
s 

im
pa

ct
s 

in
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

re
as

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 f
or

 t
he

 p
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

he
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  
A

lc
oh

ol
 i

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 a

 l
ar

ge
 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 v
io

le
nt

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d 

is
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ni

gh
t 

tim
e 

ec
on

om
y.

  
It

 is
 a

ls
o 

im
pl

ic
at

ed
 in

 d
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
.  

Th
e 

he
al

th
 im

pa
ct

s 
of

 a
lc

oh
ol

 

di
sp

ro
po

rt
io

na
te

ly
 a

ff
ec

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 a

re
as

 o
f 

th
e 

co
un

ty
.  

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
es

 w
ith

 in
ju

ry
 a

nd
 a

lc
oh

ol
 r

el
at

ed
 a

ss
au

lts
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

to
 A

&
E 

ha
ve

 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
la

st
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

. 
•

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

om
es

ti
c 

vi
ol

en
ce

 a
nd

 a
bu

se
 o

ff
en

ce
s 

an
d 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
is

 f
ai

rl
y 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

to
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 o

f 
th

e 
W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

fo
rc

e.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 h

as
 

be
en

 s
om

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 b
ot

h 
D

VA
 o

ff
en

ce
s 

an
d 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s,
 a

 fa
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 v

io
le

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 p

er
so

n 
of

fe
ns

es
. 

•
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
r 

cr
im

es
 a

nd
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 h
as

 s
ee

n 
a 

co
nt

in
ua

l d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s.

  T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 A

SB
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

po
lic

e 
ho

w
ev

er
, 

is
 s

til
l 

qu
ite

 l
ar

ge
 (

7,
90

0 
in

 2
01

2!
13

 !
 1

5%
 o

f 
al

l 
in

ci
de

nt
s)

. 
  

In
 2

01
2!

13
 1

4%
 o

f 
pe

op
le

 w
er

e 
fe

ar
fu

l 
of

 a
nt

is
oc

ia
l 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
in

 th
ei

r 
ar

ea
.  

Re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 a
re

as
 w

er
e 

m
os

t l
ik

el
y 

to
 th

in
k 

A
SB

 w
as

 a
n 

is
su

e.
  T

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 fu
rt

he
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 w

he
th

er
 

A
SB

 is
 d

ec
re

as
in

g 
un

iv
er

sa
lly

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

co
un

ty
 o

r w
he

th
er

 c
er

ta
in

 h
ot

 s
po

ts
 a

re
 b

uc
ki

ng
 th

is
 tr

en
d.

 

•
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
ru

g 
of

fe
nc

es
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 in
 t

he
 c

ou
nt

y 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

at
 a

 f
ar

 g
re

at
er

 r
at

e 
th

an
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 t
yp

e 
of

 c
ri

m
e,

 a
lth

ou
gh

 r
at

es
 r

em
ai

n 
be

lo
w

 

th
os

e 
na

tio
na

lly
. 

 D
ru

g 
re

la
te

d 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
to

 h
os

pi
ta

l 
sa

w
 a

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 i

n 
20

12
!1

3 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

th
at

 d
ru

g 
re

la
te

d 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

is
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
.  

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
ro

bl
em

at
ic

 d
ru

gs
 u

se
rs

 (p
er

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n)

  i
s 

si
m

ila
r t

o 
th

at
 n

at
io

na
lly

. 
•

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

!o
ff

en
di

ng
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 h

ig
he

r 
th

an
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 g
iv

en
 t

he
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s 
of

 t
he

 

co
ho

rt
, a

lth
ou

gh
 n

ot
 s

ta
tis

tic
al

ly
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t.
  

•
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

ra
te

 o
f f

ir
st

 t
im

e 
en

tr
an

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
. I

t 
is

 t
ho

ug
ht

 t
ha

t 
th

is
 m

ay
 b

e 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

by
 

th
e 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 h

ig
he

r 
de

te
ct

io
n 

ra
te

, c
ou

pl
ed

 w
ith

 a
 lo

w
er

 u
se

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 re
so

lu
tio

ns
. 

84



 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 2
01

3 
 v

1 
 

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3
 

•
H

at
e 

cr
im

e 
ha

s 
se

en
 a

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 la
st

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
s.

  
Th

e 
to

ta
l v

ol
um

e 
of

 c
rim

es
 is

 s
til

l f
ai

rl
y 

sm
al

l, 
bu

t 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 tr
en

d.
 

•
Ev

id
en

ce
 i

nd
ic

at
es

 t
he

re
 a

re
 c

er
ta

in
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 t
ha

t 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

sp
ro

po
rt

io
na

te
 c

al
l 

up
on

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fr

om
 d

iff
er

en
t 

pr
ov

id
er

s.
  

Fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

ho
w

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

(s
in

gl
e 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 t

ho
se

 w
ith

in
 fa

m
ili

es
) i

nt
er

ac
t 

w
ith

 t
he

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 c
ou

ld
 b

rin
g 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 in

 

te
rm

s 
of

 e
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s 
of

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 if

 a
do

pt
in

g 
a 
“w

ho
le

 fa
m
ily

 a
pp

ro
ac

h”
. 

85



86



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

 !
D

RA
FT

H
ER

EF
O

RD
SH

IR
E 

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SA

FE
TY

 S
TR

AT
EG

Y 
20

14
!1

7

Co
nt

ex
t 

Vi
si
on

 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra
m
m
es

Pr
io
ri
tie

s

Cr
os

s 
Cu

tt
in
g 

Th
em

es
  

O
ut

co
m
es

 
20

13
/1

4 
 

H
or

iz
on

 
sc
an

ni
ng

 

D
ru

g 
an

d 
se

xu
al

 
as

sa
ul

t o
ff

en
ce

s 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

. H
at

e 
cr

im
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
.

Jo
in

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r 
th

os
e 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 

w
hi

ch
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

it
h 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s

A
ge

nc
ie
s 
an

d 
pr
ac
ti
ti
on

er
s 
w
ill

 w
or
k 
to
ge

th
er

 to
 m

ak
e 
H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re

 a
n 
ev
en

 s
af
er

 p
la
ce

 to
 li
ve
, w

or
k 
an

d 
vi
si
t.

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi
re

 
ha

s 
lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 

of
 c
rim

e 
co

m
pa

re
d 
to

 
th

e 
re

st
 o
f  

En
gl
an

d 
&

 
W

al
es

 

To
ta

l 
re

co
rd

ed
 

cr
im

e 
in

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 

de
cr

ea
se

 

Ca
lls

 t
o 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

do
m

es
ti

c 
ab

us
e 

he
lp

 li
ne

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 5

0%
 

(2
01

3)

A
lc

oh
ol

 w
as

 a
 

fa
ct

or
 in

 3
9%

 
of

 a
ll 

vi
ol

en
ce

 
ag

ai
ns

t p
er

so
n 

cr
im

es
. 

Re
du

ce
 th

e 
vo

lu
m
e 
of

 c
rim

e 
w
ith

 a
n 
em

ph
as

is
 o
n 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
e 
ha

rm
 c
au

se
d 
by

 a
lc
oh

ol
 a
nd

 d
ru

gs
. 

Re
du

ce
 re

!o
ff
en

di
ng

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
of
fe
nd

er
s 
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 
Ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
ha

rm
 c
au

se
d 
by

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io
le
nc

e 
an

d 
ab

us
e 
(D

VA
).

Pr
om

ot
e 
co

m
m
un

ity
 c
oh

es
io
n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 th
e 
vo

lu
m
e 
of

 a
nt

i!s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 (A
SB

).

Re
du

ce
 R
e!
of
fe
nd

in
g/

 B
ri
ng

 O
ff
en

de
rs

 to
 

A
cc
ou

nt
 (a

du
lt

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 o
ff
en

de
rs
.)

In
te
gr
at
e 
Tr

an
sf
or

m
in
g 
Re

ha
bi
lit
at
io
n.

 
W

or
k 
al
on

gs
id
e 
th

e 
N
at
. P

ro
ba

tio
n 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
(N

PS
) a

nd
 th

e 
Co

m
m
un

ity
 R
eh

ab
ili
ta
tio

n 
Co

m
pa

ny
 (C

RC
);

Co
nt

in
ue

 In
te
gr
at
ed

 O
ff
en

de
r M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(IO

M
) i
ni
tia

tiv
e.

 D
ev

el
op

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

re
so

lu
tio

n/
 re

st
or

at
iv
e 
ju
st
ic
e 
in
iti
at
iv
es

.

A
dd

re
ss

 th
e 
H
ar
m

 c
au

se
d 
by

 A
lc
oh

ol
  a
nd

 
D
ru
gs
.

Ra
is
e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 
of

 s
en

si
bl
e 
dr

in
ki
ng

;
Co

!o
rd

in
at
ed

 a
ct
io
n 
to

 re
du

ce
 c
rim

e 
lin

ke
d 
to

 a
lc
oh

ol
 c
on

su
m
pt

io
n 
an

d 
dr

ug
 

us
e;

D
ev

el
op

 w
ith

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s
af
et

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 

co
m
m
is
si
on

ed
 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
lc
oh

ol
 

an
d 
dr

ug
 m

is
us

e.
   

D
om

es
ti
c 
V
io
le
nc
e 
an

d 
A
bu

se
 (D

V
A
).

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 d
el
iv
er

 th
e 
D
VA

 A
ct
io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 re
fr
es

h 
in

 2
01

4.
Ed

uc
at
e 

 a
nd

 ra
is
e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 
th

at
 D
VA

 
in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi
re

 is
 u
na

cc
ep

ta
bl
e.

In
 p
ar
tn

er
sh

ip
  !

co
m
m
is
si
on

 s
pe

ci
al
is
t 

D
VA

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 fo

r H
er

ef
or

ds
hi
re

.

Pr
om

ot
e 
Co

m
m
un

it
y 
Co

he
si
on

 a
nd

 
Re

du
ce

 A
SB

.
U
nd

er
ta
ke

 m
ul
ti 
ag

en
cy

 ta
sk

in
g 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

to
 re

so
lv
e 
lo
ca

lly
 id

en
tif

ie
d 
is
su

es
;

Pr
og

ra
m
m
es

 o
f a

ct
iv
ity

 to
 p
ro

m
ot

e 
co

he
si
on

 w
ith

in
 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 to
 

su
pp

or
t c

om
m
un

iti
es

 to
 a
dd

re
ss

 A
SB

 
is
su

es
. 

•
Ce

nt
ra

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
  t

he
 A

SB
 P

ol
ic

e 
&

 C
ri

m
e 

A
ct

 2
01

4,
 C

ar
e 

Bi
ll,

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n,

•
* 

Em
er

gi
ng

 tr
en

ds
 –
in
cr
ea

se
 in

 ru
ra
l c
ri
m
e,

 h
at
e 
cr
im

e,
  A

SB
, s
ex
ua

l a
ss
au

lt
, v
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
vi
ct
im

s,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly

 c
hi
ld
re
n

•
Co

nt
in
ue

d 
bu

dg
et
ar
y 
pr
es
su
re
s 
fa
ce
d 
by

 a
ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
•

D
ev
el
op

 a
 re

la
ti
on

sh
ip

 w
it
h 
th
e 
ne

w
 C
om

m
un

it
y 
Re

ha
bi
lit
at
io
n 
Co

m
pa

ny
.

•
Jo
in
tl
y 
co
m
m
is
si
on

 v
ic
ti
m

 s
up

po
rt

  s
er
vi
ce
s 
w
it
h 
th
e 
Po

lic
e 
an

d 
Cr
im

e 
Co

m
m
is
si
on

er
   

Pe
rf
or
m
an

ce
 w
ill

 b
e 
m
ea

su
re
d 
th
ro
ug

h 
ov

er
al
l r
at
es

 o
f c
ri
m
e,

 r
eo

ff
en

di
ng

 le
ve
ls
, v
io
le
nt

 c
ri
m
e 
lin

ke
d 
to

 a
lc
oh

ol
 a
nd

 d
om

es
ti
c
ab

us
e,

 a
lc
oh

ol
 re

la
te
d 
ho

sp
it
al

 a
dm

is
si
on

s,
 le
ve
ls

 o
f 

pe
op

le
 fe

el
in
g 
sa
fe

 in
 th

ei
r l
oc
al

 a
re
a 

 

•
Ed

uc
at
io
n 

!
to

 e
qu

ip
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 
to

 a
llo

w
 th

em
 to

 m
ak
e 
in
fo
rm

ed
 li
fe

 c
ho

ic
es
.

•
Eq

ua
lit
y 
an

d 
D
iv
er
si
ty

  !
to

 m
ak
e 
ce
rt
ai
n 
th
at

 th
os
e 
w
ho

 a
re

 m
os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
an

d 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 h
el
p 
an

d 
su
pp

or
t,

 a
re

 ta
ke
n 
in
to

 a
cc
ou

nt
•

Ce
rt
ai
n 
gr
ou

ps
 o
f p

eo
pl
e 
an

d 
fa
m
ili
es

  w
it
h 
m
ul
ti
pl
e 
is
su
es

 a
nd

 p
ro
bl
em

s 
m
ak
e 
a 
di
sp
ro
po

rt
io
na

te
 c
al
l u

po
n 
a 
nu

m
be

r o
f s
er
vi
ce
s
fr
om

 d
iff
er
en

t p
ro
vi
de

rs
.

Ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f o
ff
en

de
rs

 to
 

in
cl
ud

e 
a 
fu
ll 
ra
ng

e 
of

 a
va
ila
bl
e 

in
te
rv
en

ti
on

s,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
“c
at
ch

 a
nd

 c
on

vi
ct
” 

an
d 
pl
an

ne
d 
ca
re

 p
at
hw

ay
s.

 

St
ra
te
gi
c

Pe
rf
or

m
an

ce
 

M
ea

su
re

s 

In
cr
ea

se
 in

 re
sp
on

si
bl
e 
dr
in
ki
ng

 a
nd

 
re
du

ct
io
n 
in

  a
lc
oh

ol
 re

la
te
d 

 c
ri
m
es

 a
nd

 
in
ci
de

nt
s;

Co
!o
rd
in
at
ed

 a
ct
io
n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 d
ru
g 

re
la
te
d 
cr
im

e 
.

Im
pr
ov

ed
 s
er
vi
ce
s 
on

 b
as
is

 o
f m

or
e 

ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on

in
g 
an

d 
jo
in
t 

w
or
ki
ng

.

In
cr
ea

se
d 
ad

ul
t a

nd
 y
ou

ng
 p
eo

pl
e 

aw
ar
en

es
s 

 th
at

 D
V
A

 is
 n
ot

 a
cc
ep

ta
bl
e.

To
 m

ai
nt
ai
n 
th
e 
le
ve
ls

 o
f p

eo
pl
e 
fe
el

 
w
ho

 fe
el

 s
af
e 
in

 th
ei
r l
oc
al

 a
re
a;

Co
m
m
un

it
ie
s 
ar
e 
em

po
w
er
ed

 to
 a
dd

re
ss

 
co
m
m
un

it
y 
co
he

si
on

 a
nd

 A
SB

  m
at
te
rs

 .

O
ur

 
A
pp

ro
ac

h

Co
lla

bo
ra
ti
ve

 w
or
ki
ng

 w
it
h 

 
Jo
in
t 
co
m
m
is
si
on

in
g 
an

d 
de

co
m
m
is
si
on

in
g 

   
   

   
  

Jo
in
t 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
sh
ar
in
g 
pr
ot
oc
ol
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
Jo
in
t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 t
o 
op

er
at
io
na

l w
or
ki
ng

 p
ra
ct
ic
e 

   
 

A
gr
ee
d 
m
ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
fo
r 
un

de
rs
ta
nd

in
g 
ne

ed
s,

 th
e 
ef
fe
ct
iv
en

es
s 
of

 s
er
vi
ce
s 
an

d 
m
ea

su
ri
ng

 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 

87



88



cr
ea

tin
g 

a 
sa

fe
, j

us
t a

nd
 d

em
oc

ra
tic

 s
oc

ie
ty

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

in
g

 R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

:
A

 r
ev

o
lu

ti
o

n
 in

 t
h

e 
w

ay
 w

e 
m

an
ag

e 
o

ff
en

d
er

sA
p
p
e
n
d
i
x
4

89



S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 k
ey

 d
riv

er
s

fo
r 

re
fo

rm
s

•
A

 s
u

st
ai

n
ed

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 r

e-
o

ff
en

d
in

g
. O

ve
ra

ll 
re

-o
ff

en
d

in
g

 r
at

es
 h

av
e 

b
ar

el
y 

ch
an

g
ed

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 d

ec
ad

e;
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
fa

ce
s 

co
m

e 
b

ac
k 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
 

ti
m

e 
an

d
 t

im
e 

ag
ai

n
. A

lm
o

st
 h

al
f 

o
f 

al
l o

ff
en

d
er

s 
re

le
as

ed
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

so
n

 o
ff

en
d

 

ag
ai

n
 w

it
h

in
 1

2 
m

o
n

th
s.

•
B

y 
d

ra
w

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
o

ff
er

ed
 b

y 
p

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h

e 

p
u

b
lic

, p
ri

va
te

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

rs
 w

e 
ca

n
 d

el
iv

er
 b

et
te

r 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 m

o
re

 o
ff

en
d

er
s.

N
A

O
 r

es
ea

rc
h

 in
to

 im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

re
o

ff
en

d
in

g

•
T

he
 2

01
0 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 r
ep

or
t, 

M
an

ag
in

g 
O

ffe
nd

er
s 

on
 S

ho
rt

 C
us

to
di

al
 

S
en

te
nc

es
, e

st
im

at
ed

 th
at

 in
 2

00
7/

8:
 

•
T

he
 to

ta
l c

os
t t

o 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
of

 c
rim

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

re
ce

nt
 e

x-
pr

is
on

er
s 

w
as

 b
et

w
ee

n

£9
.5

b
n

 -
£1

3b
n

•
O

f t
hi

s,
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f c
rim

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
re

le
as

ed
 fr

om
 s

ho
rt

 p
ris

on
 s

en
te

nc
es

 

w
as

 a
ro

un
d 

£7
b

n
 -

10
 b

n
 a

 y
ea

r

90



S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 k
ey

 r
ef

or
m

s

W
e 

w
ill

 tr
an

sf
o

rm
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

b
y 

in
tr

o
d

u
ci

n
g

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
to

 d
ri

ve
 

in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ch

ie
ve

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

es

R
o

le
 o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
p

ro
b

at
io

n
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

•
T

h
e 

P
ro

b
at

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

 w
ill

 r
et

ai
n

 a
n

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

ro
le

 f
o

cu
se

d
 o

n
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
in

g
 o

th
er

 c
o

re
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s

•
T

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

w
ill

 r
et

ai
n

 u
lt

im
at

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

. W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

o
lic

e 
an

d
 o

th
er

s,
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 P

ro
b

at
io

n
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

N
P

S
):

o
w

ill
 m

an
ag

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 th

os
e 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
w

ho
 p

os
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t r

is
k 

of
 s

er
io

us
 h

ar
m

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 –
in

cl
ud

in
g 

M
ul

ti-
A

ge
nc

y 
P

ub
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 (

M
A

P
P

A
) 

ca
se

s;

o
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 r
is

k 
of

 s
er

io
us

 h
ar

m
 p

os
ed

 b
y 

ea
ch

 
of

fe
nd

er
;

o
ad

vi
se

 th
e 

co
ur

ts
 a

nd
 P

ar
ol

e 
B

oa
rd

; a
nd

o
ha

nd
le

 m
os

t b
re

ac
h 

ca
se

s.

•
T

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
lo

w
 a

n
d

 m
ed

iu
m

 r
is

k 
o

ff
en

d
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
/p

ri
va

te
 s

ec
to

rs
 o

r 
m

u
tu

al
s.

91



S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 k
ey

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 (

co
nt

)

C
o

m
p

et
in

g
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
•

T
o

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

 n
at

io
n

al
, c

en
tr

al
ly

 le
d

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 fu
n

ct
io

n
 t

h
at

:

o
su

pp
or

ts
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

su
pp

ly
 c

ha
in

;

o
av

oi
ds

 u
nd

ue
 c

om
pl

ex
ity

 a
nd

 d
up

lic
at

io
n;

 a
nd

o
is

 r
es

po
ns

iv
e 

to
 lo

ca
l n

ee
ds

.

•
T

h
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
‘b

u
n

d
le

d
’ s

er
vi

ce
s 

n
at

io
n

al
ly

 w
it

h
in

 a
 s

m
al

le
r 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

p
ac

ka
g

e 
ar

ea
s

•
P

ro
vi

d
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
tr

ac
te

d
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
o

rd
er

 a
n

d
 li

ce
n

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

, 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
ce

n
ti

vi
se

d
 t

o
 r

ed
u

ce
 r

eo
ff

en
d

in
g

•
P

ay
m

en
t 

b
y 

R
es

u
lt

s 
-

a 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

p
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 s
u

cc
es

s 
o

f 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 r
eo

ff
en

d
in

g

E
xt

en
d

in
g

 r
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

ve
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n

•
W

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 e

xt
en

d
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
ve

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
ff

en
d

er
s 

re
le

as
ed

 f
ro

m
 s

h
o

rt
 

cu
st

o
d

ia
l s

en
te

n
ce

s 
(u

n
d

er
 1

2 
m

o
n

th
s)

92



Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

to
 d

riv
e 

ch
an

ge

M
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
se

n
te

n
ci

n
g

 f
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 f
o

r 
ad

u
lt

 o
ff

en
d

er
s 

is
 g

o
ve

rn
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ri

m
in

al
 

Ju
st

ic
e 

A
ct

 2
00

3 
(t

h
e 

20
03

 A
ct

).
 T

h
e 

O
ff

en
d

er
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 B

ill
 m

ak
es

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o

 
th

e 
re

le
as

e 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 s
et

 o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e 
20

03
 A

ct
 f

o
r 

o
ff

en
d

er
s 

se
rv

in
g

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

l s
en

te
n

ce
s 

o
f 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

2 
m

o
n

th
s,

 a
n

d
 fo

r 
th

o
se

 s
er

vi
n

g
 s

en
te

n
ce

s 
o

f b
et

w
ee

n
 1

2 
m

o
n

th
s 

an
d

 2
 y

ea
rs

.  
In

 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
th

e 
B

ill
:

•
E

xt
en

ds
 r

el
ea

se
 o

n 
lic

en
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 h

al
f o

f s
en

te
nc

e 
to

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
se

rv
in

g 
cu

st
od

ia
l 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
of

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

 d
ay

 b
ut

 le
ss

 th
an

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

•
C

re
at

e 
a 

ne
w

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 p
er

io
d 

fo
r 

al
l o

ffe
nd

er
s 

re
le

as
ed

 fr
om

 c
us

to
di

al
 s

en
te

nc
es

 o
f l

es
s 

th
an

 2
 

ye
ar

s.
 T

he
 p

ur
po

se
   

of
 th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
pe

rio
d 

is
 th

e 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

of
 o

ffe
nd

er
, a

nd
 a

llo
w

s 
fo

r 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

im
po

se
d 

on
 th

e 
of

fe
nd

er
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
em

 m
ov

in
g 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 c
rim

e.
 

T
he

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 p
er

io
d 

to
ps

 u
p 

th
e 

lic
en

ce
 p

er
io

d 
so

 th
at

 o
ve

ra
ll,

 e
ve

ry
 e

lig
ib

le
 o

ffe
nd

er
 w

ill
 

re
ce

iv
e 

12
 m

on
th

s 
of

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
fte

r 
re

le
as

e.

•
C

re
at

es
 a

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

m
ag

is
tr

at
es

’ c
ou

rt
s 

to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 b

re
ac

he
s 

of
 th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
pe

rio
d.

 
T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t n

ew
 r

ol
e 

fo
r 

m
ag

is
tr

at
es

, a
nd

 th
e 

B
ill

 g
iv

es
 th

em
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

an
ct

io
ns

 –
in

cl
ud

in
g 

up
 to

 1
4 

da
ys

 in
 c

us
to

dy
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

fin
es

, u
np

ai
d 

w
or

k 
an

d 
cu

rf
ew

s 
–

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

w
he

re
 a

 b
re

ac
h 

is
 p

ro
ve

d.
 

•
C

re
at

es
 a

 n
ew

 d
ru

g 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 s

up
er

vi
se

d 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

af
te

r 
re

le
as

e.

93



Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

to
 d

riv
e 

ch
an

ge
 (

co
nt

)

•
E

xp
an

ds
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
dr

ug
 te

st
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t a
fte

r 
re

le
as

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

C
la

ss
 B

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 C
la

ss
 A

 d
ru

gs
.

•
A

pp
lie

s 
th

e 
ne

w
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 p

er
io

d 
to

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 s

en
te

nc
ed

 a
s 

ju
ve

ni
le

s 
bu

t 
w

ho
 a

re
 1

8 
or

 o
ve

r 
at

 th
e 

or
di

na
ry

 p
oi

nt
 o

f r
el

ea
se

 fr
om

 th
ei

r 
se

nt
en

ce
.

T
h

e 
B

ill
 a

ls
o

 m
ak

es
 c

h
an

g
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

an
d

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

 
se

n
te

n
ce

 o
rd

er
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e 
20

03
 A

ct
. I

n
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
it

:

•
C

re
at

es
 a

 n
ew

 r
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

rd
er

s 
an

d 
su

sp
en

de
d 

se
nt

en
ce

 o
rd

er
s.

 It
 a

bo
lis

he
s 

th
e 

“s
up

er
vi

si
on

” 
an

d 
“a

ct
iv

ity
” 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 

•
In

tr
od

uc
es

 n
ew

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
of

 “
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
of

fic
er

s”
 (

w
ho

 
m

an
ag

e 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

se
rv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rd
er

s 
an

d 
su

sp
en

de
d 

se
nt

en
ce

 o
rd

er
s)

, a
nd

 
m

ak
es

 c
le

ar
 th

at
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

br
in

gi
ng

 b
re

ac
h 

ac
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
se

rv
ed

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r.

   

•
In

tr
od

uc
es

 n
ew

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

se
rv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rd
er

s

or
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 s
en

te
nc

e 
or

de
rs

 to
 o

bt
ai

n 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 b
ef

or
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 

th
ei

r 
pl

ac
e 

of
 r

es
id

en
ce

. 

94



•
N

ew
 w

ay
s 

of
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

tiv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.

P
ri

so
n

 / 
p

u
b

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
p

ro
b

at
io

n

•
In

iti
al

 S
af

e,
 D

ec
en

t a
nd

 S
ec

ur
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

•I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

ei
r 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 c
us

to
dy

•S
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

hi
gh

er
 r

is
k 

gr
ou

ps

T
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

G
at

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

In
cl

u
d

in
g

:

•A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
ac

tio
ns

 
as

 m
an

da
te

d

•
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
al

ll
ow

 a
nd

 
m

ed
iu

m
 r

is
k 

of
fe

nd
er

s

C
o

m
p

et
ed

 p
ro

vi
d

er

•
R

es
et

tle
m

en
t a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 p

ris
on

 / 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r 

pr
ob

at
io

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

/ 
m

en
to

rin
g 

/  
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 / 

fin
an

ce
, b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
de

bt
 a

dv
ic

e

C
o

m
p

et
ed

 r
es

et
tl

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
–

w
ha

t w
e 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
pe

te
d 

pr
ov

id
er

 
to

 d
el

iv
er

:

N
o

t
in

cl
u

d
in

g
:

•
In

iti
al

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

•
H

ig
h 

ris
k 

of
fe

nd
er

s

•
P

er
so

na
l O

ffi
ce

r 
le

ve
ls

 o
f s

up
po

rt

F
ir

st
 n

ig
h

t 
an

d
 in

d
u

ct
io

n
–

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
re

m
ai

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

is
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r 
pr

ob
at

io
n,

 w
ith

 fu
rt

he
r 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
pr

is
on

er
s 

vi
a 

co
m

pe
te

d 
pr

ov
id

er
:

95



R
es

et
tle

m
en

t P
ris

on
 –

P
ris

on
er

 jo
ur

ne
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 n
ee

d
s

‘R
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
O

ff
en

d
er

 is
 

se
n

te
n

ce
d

 
to

 c
u

st
o

d
y

E
n

te
rs

  
‘r

es
et

tl
em

en
t’

p
ri

so
n

S
er

ve
s 

fu
ll 

se
n

te
n

ce
 in

 
‘r

es
et

tl
em

en
t’

p
ri

so
n

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

to
 lo

n
g

er
 t

er
m

 
p

ri
so

n
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n

Lo
ng

er
 

se
nt

en
ce

R
et

u
rn

s 
to

 ‘r
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
 f

o
r 

fi
n

al
 

3 
m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

se
n

te
n

ce

S
er

ve
s 

lic
en

ce
 a

n
d

 
su

p
er

vi
si

o
n

 p
er

io
d

s

S
ho

rt
 

se
nt

en
ce

C
U

S
T

O
D

Y
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y

A
 s

in
g

le
 le

ad
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 d
el

iv
er

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

‘r
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
s 

re
le

as
in

g
 t

o
 

th
ei

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
P

ac
ka

g
e 

A
re

a,
 a

n
d

 in
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

o
st

-r
el

ea
se

.

R
es

et
tl

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y 
o

f
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 n
ee

d
s

‘R
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
O

ff
en

d
er

 is
 

se
n

te
n

ce
d

 
to

 c
u

st
o

d
y

E
n

te
rs

  
‘r

es
et

tl
em

en
t’

p
ri

so
n

S
er

ve
s 

fu
ll 

se
n

te
n

ce
 in

 
‘r

es
et

tl
em

en
t’

p
ri

so
n

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

to
 lo

n
g

er
 t

er
m

 
p

ri
so

n
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n

Lo
ng

er
 

se
nt

en
ce

R
et

u
rn

s 
to

 ‘r
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
 f

o
r 

fi
n

al
 

3 
m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

se
n

te
n

ce

S
er

ve
s 

lic
en

ce
 a

n
d

 
su

p
er

vi
si

o
n

 p
er

io
d

s

S
ho

rt
 

se
nt

en
ce

C
U

S
T

O
D

Y
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y

A
 s

in
g

le
 le

ad
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 d
el

iv
er

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

‘r
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
s 

re
le

as
in

g
 t

o
 

th
ei

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
P

ac
ka

g
e 

A
re

a,
 a

n
d

 in
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

o
st

-r
el

ea
se

.

R
es

et
tl

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y 
o

f
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 n
ee

d
s

‘R
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
O

ff
en

d
er

 is
 

se
n

te
n

ce
d

 
to

 c
u

st
o

d
y

E
n

te
rs

  
‘r

es
et

tl
em

en
t’

p
ri

so
n

S
er

ve
s 

fu
ll 

se
n

te
n

ce
 in

 
‘r

es
et

tl
em

en
t’

p
ri

so
n

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

to
 lo

n
g

er
 t

er
m

 
p

ri
so

n
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n

Lo
ng

er
 

se
nt

en
ce

R
et

u
rn

s 
to

 ‘r
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
 f

o
r 

fi
n

al
 

3 
m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

se
n

te
n

ce

S
er

ve
s 

lic
en

ce
 a

n
d

 
su

p
er

vi
si

o
n

 p
er

io
d

s

S
ho

rt
 

se
nt

en
ce

C
U

S
T

O
D

Y
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y

A
 s

in
g

le
 le

ad
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 d
el

iv
er

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

‘r
es

et
tl

em
en

t’
p

ri
so

n
s 

re
le

as
in

g
 t

o
 

th
ei

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
P

ac
ka

g
e 

A
re

a,
 a

n
d

 in
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

o
st

-r
el

ea
se

.

R
es

et
tl

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y 
o

f
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s

96



P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

•
W

e 
ar

e 
co

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
at

 n
ew

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

in
te

g
ra

te
 w

it
h

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g

 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s,
 n

et
w

o
rk

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s;

•
W

e 
ar

e 
fir

m
ly

 o
f t

he
 v

ie
w

 th
at

 to
 r

ef
or

m
 o

ffe
nd

er
s 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n,
 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
nd

 n
on

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 lo

ca
l s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

;

•
P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
cr

im
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s 

ha
ve

 a
 r

ol
e 

in
 ta

ck
lin

g 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
vi

ct
im

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

ne
r 

fo
r 

ou
r 

ne
w

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
;

•
W

e 
ne

ed
 to

 p
re

se
rv

e 
an

d 
bu

ild
 u

po
n 

th
e 

go
od

 w
or

k 
al

re
ad

y 
do

ne
 b

y 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
of

fe
nd

er
s 

in
 th

e 
m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
ay

 e
.g

. I
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

of
fe

nd
er

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
IO

M
).

•
T

o
 s

u
cc

ee
d

 w
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
et

h
er

.

97



M
ob

ili
sa

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

O
n

 F
ri

d
ay

 1
7 

Ja
n

u
ar

y,
 N

at
io

n
al

 O
ff

en
d

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 (

N
O

M
S

) 

fo
rm

al
ly

 n
o

ti
fi

ed
 t

ru
st

s 
o

f 
th

e 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

te
rm

in
at

io
n

. 

N
ew

 in
te

ri
m

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 f
ro

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l, 

to
 

al
lo

w
 t

h
e 

ac
co

u
n

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

am
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 

em
er

g
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

(C
R

C
) 

an
d

 N
P

S
 t

ea
m

s 

ri
g

h
t 

aw
ay

 a
n

d
 p

re
p

ar
e 

fo
r 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
m

o
b

ili
sa

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 3
1 

M
ay

.

C
u

rr
en

t 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
o

u
n

d
 u

p
 o

n
 3

1 
M

ay
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 

al
so

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 w

e 
re

ta
in

 b
ac

k-
u

p
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 in
it

ia
l s

ta
rt

-

u
p

 p
er

io
d

, u
n

ti
l w

e 
ar

e 
co

n
fi

d
en

t 
th

at
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
o

p
er

at
in

g
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

F
u

ll 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 a

t 
th

e 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

p
et

it
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

98



P
ro

ba
tio

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

T
h

e 
P

ro
b

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 B
o

ar
d

 w
ill

 r
et

ai
n

 u
lt

im
at

e 
ac

co
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 u

n
ti

l t
h

e 
en

d
 

o
f 

M
ay

.

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
er

io
d

 a
ll 

st
at

u
to

ry
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

b
at

io
n

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

. 

T
h

e 
p

eo
p

le
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
m

ay
 c

h
an

g
e 

o
ve

r 
th

is
 t

im
e 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 p
re

p
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

ew
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s.

A
ft

er
 M

ay
 t

h
e 

N
P

S
 a

n
d

 C
R

C
 w

ill
 b

o
th

 b
e 

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

es
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s.

99



C
on

tr
ac

ts

T
h

ir
ty

 b
id

d
er

s 
h

av
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

st
ag

e 
o

f 
th

e 
co

m
p

et
it

io
n

 t
o

 w
in

 th
e 

re
g

io
n

al
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
. T

h
e 

lis
t i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

 d
iv

er
se

 m
ix

 o
f 

p
ri

va
te

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s.

 

A
 f

u
rt

h
er

 8
00

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

h
av

e 
ex

p
re

ss
ed

 a
n

 in
te

re
st

 in
 p

la
yi

n
g

 a
 r

o
le

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
w

id
er

 
su

p
p

ly
 c

h
ai

n
 –

w
it

h
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 5

50
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
am

o
n

g
 t

h
at

 n
u

m
b

er
. 

W
e 

ar
e 

h
o

ld
in

g
 e

ve
n

ts
 lo

ca
lly

, w
h

er
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 in
vi

te
d

 to
 a

 s
es

si
o

n
 w

it
h

 
lo

ca
l s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 t

o
 h

ea
r 

ab
o

u
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ar

ea
. T

h
is

 is
 a

 g
o

o
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 
en

g
ag

e 
w

it
h

 b
id

d
er

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

ey
 t

ak
e 

in
 t

o
 a

cc
o

u
n

t l
o

ca
l i

ss
u

es
 w

h
en

 f
o

rm
u

la
ti

n
g

 t
h

ei
r 

b
id

s.

E
xi

st
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 w

it
h

 P
ro

b
at

io
n

 T
ru

st
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

n
o

va
te

d
 to

 e
it

h
er

 t
h

e 
N

P
S

 o
r 

C
R

C
.

W
h

er
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 a

re
 d

u
e 

to
 b

e 
re

n
ew

ed
/r

e-
te

n
d

er
ed

 b
ef

o
re

 t
h

e 
T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
in

g
 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 a
w

ar
d

ed
, T

ru
st

s 
ar

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
in

to
 s

h
o

rt
 te

rm
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s.

100



N
ex

t s
te

ps

•
B

y 
A

u
tu

m
n

 2
01

4 
–

N
ew

 P
S

P
S

 a
n

d
 g

o
in

g
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
ta

ke
n

 o
n

. 

•
F

in
al

 s
ta

g
es

 o
f 

co
m

p
et

it
io

n
s.

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 s
ig

n
ed

 b
y 

A
u

tu
m

n
 2

01
4.

•
F

ro
m

 A
u

tu
m

n
 2

01
4 

–
d

el
iv

er
y 

co
m

m
en

ce
s.

101



102


	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	[04ii]_GOSC_10-Mar-14_Minutes_Draft for Agenda_BB

	7 Draft Work Programme
	[07]_Draft Work Programme_Appendix 1_Draft Work Programme
	[07]_Draft Work Programme_Appendix 2_Executive Rolling Programme

	8 Hoople Update
	[08]_Hoople Update_Appendix 1_Three Year Update

	9 Community Safety Update
	[09]_Community Safety Update_Appendix 1_Overview of Role and Responsibilities of HCSP
	[09]_Community Safety Update_Appendix 2_HCSP - Strategic Assessment to Inform 2014-17 Community Safety Strategy
	[09]_Community Safety Update_Appendix 3_Draft Herefordshire Community Safety Strategy 2014-17
	[09]_Community Safety Update_Appendix 4_Transforming Rehabilitation


